
PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Agenda for Council Meeting of June 17, 2024 

1. Meeting Convenes – Council Meeting Room – 7:00 PM
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Attendance
4. Swearing In of New Patrol Officers – Mayor Hollenbach
5. Proclamation:  Parks & Recreation Month – Mayor Hollenbach
6. Public Forum
7. President's Remarks
8. Approval of Minutes

A. Council, May 20, 2024
B. Committee, June 3, 2024

9. Correspondence and Reports
A. Mayor's Report
B. Taxes Collected
C. Budget Status
D. Engineer's Report
E. Planning Commission Report
F. Zoning Hearing Board Report
G. Police Report
H. Fire Department Report

10. Unfinished Business
11. New Business

A. Public Works Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report

B. Public Utility Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report

C. Planning and Zoning Committee Items
1. Code Enforcement Administrator’s Report
2. Consider Resolution #2024-36 – Amended Final Land Development Plans –

8th Street Commons
3. Consider Resolution #2024-37 – Amended Final Land Development Plans –

Green Ridge Estates East
D. Park and Recreation Committee Items

1. Park and Recreation Director Report
2. Consider Event Application – Grow a Pair 5K
3. Consider Reservation Request – Troop 1 End of Year Party
4. Accept Resignation of Parks & Recreation Board Member
5. Discuss Perkasie Community Garden Lease
6. Update on Lenape Park Skate Park

E. Personnel and Policy Committee Items
F. Finance Committee Items

1. Payment of the Bills
2. Consider Resolution #2024-38 – Professional Services Agreement – Barry Isett

& Associates, Inc. – Third-Party Building Inspection & Related Services



3. Consider Resolution #2024-39 – Updated Fee Schedule for 2024
4. Consider Resolution #2024-40 – Pennridge Airport Project – Phase I –

Inspection Escrow Reduction
5. Consider Resolution #2024-41 – Perry Mill Escrow Release #9
6. Consider Resolution #2024-42 – Return of Professional Services Escrow – 50

South 7th Street
7. Consider Request for Waiver of Fees – Pennridge Aquatic Club Awards

Ceremony & Splash Party
G. Economic Development Committee Items

1. Community Development Manager Report
H. Public Safety Committee Items

1. Consider Request for Fire Police Assistance – Central Bucks Regional Police
Department

2. Consider Request for Fire Police Assistance – Chalfont Fire Police
I. Historical Committee Items

12. Other New Business
13. Report from Youth Councilor
14. Public Forum
15. Press Forum
16. Executive Session
17. Adjournment

Next Meeting:  July 15, 2024 – 7:00 PM 

Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings.  Please send any 
agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org.  The agendas are also available on our website at 
www.perkasieborough.org. 

As of the October 3, 2022 meeting, Perkasie Borough Council meeting packets are now available on 
our website at www.perkasieborough.org. 



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

DATE: June 10, 2024 

TO: Borough Council and Mayor Hollenbach 

FROM: Lauren Moll, Director of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT: National Park and Recreation Month 

For nearly 40 years, the National Recreation and Park Association (NRPA) has celebrated Park and Recreation 
Month in July to promote building strong, vibrant and resilient communities through the power of parks and 
recreation.   

This year's theme — “Where You Belong” — celebrates the many ways Parks and Recreation professionals across 
the country foster a sense of belonging in their community by providing welcoming and inclusive programs, 
essential services for all ages and abilities, and safe, accessible spaces to build meaningful connections. 

Every July, the Borough holds our free summer concert series as well as hosts the Pennridge Community Day in 
the park system.  Along with those already-scheduled free events and our regularly-scheduled recreation 
programs, we are also planning multiple free park pop-ups such as a touch a truck, family friendly yoga, family 
friendly zumba, an outdoor games party in the park, and a weekly park scavenger hunt.  The Parks and Recreation 
Board is also in the process of organizing another movie in the park this summer while the Skate Park Committee 
is organizing a Last Friday Skate event. 

A list of all programs and events happening this July in the park system will be available on our website. 

In an effort to align with the NRPA and to continue to promote the many benefits and offerings that the Parks and 
Recreation Department has for the Community, I ask Council to consider proclaiming July as National Park and 
Recreation Month in Perkasie Borough. 



PROCLAMATION 
Establishing July as Parks and Recreation Month in Perkasie Borough 

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation is an integral part of communities throughout this country, 
including Perkasie Borough; and 

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation promotes health and wellness, improving the physical and mental 
health of people who live near parks and encourages physical activities by providing space for popular 
sports, trails, swimming pools and many other activities designed to promote active lifestyles; and  

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation programming and education activities, such as out-of-school time 
programming, youth sports and environmental education, are critical to childhood development and 
provide a place for children and adults to connect with nature and recreate outdoors; and   

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation increases a community’s economic prosperity through increased 
property values, expansion of the local tax base, increased tourism, the attraction and retention of 
businesses, and crime reduction; and   

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation is fundamental to the environmental well-being of our 
community; and   

WHEREAS, the U.S. House of Representatives has designated July as Parks and Recreation Month 
and Perkasie Borough recognizes the benefits derived from Parks and Recreation resources.  

NOW THEREFORE, I, Jeff Hollenbach, Mayor of Perkasie, do hereby proclaim that July is 
recognized as Parks and Recreation Month in the Borough of Perkasie. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 17th  day of June, 2024. 

Mayor Jeff Hollenbach 
June 17, 2024 



1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL MEETING 

MAY 20, 2024 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Members: Scott Bomboy 

Chuck Brooks (absent)  
Kelly Laustsen 
Steve Rose 
Jim Ryder 
Robin Schilling   
Jeremy Wano 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington   

Youth Councilor: Logan Wilcox 
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach (absent) 
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager:  Linda Reid 
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll 
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone  
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone  
Borough Solicitor: Jeffrey Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Douglas Rossino, P.E.  

Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  A moment of silence was 
observed for everyone’s personal intentions and was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

 Council President Jim Ryder thanked the Assistant Borough Manager and the staff for their 
efforts with Perkasie PorchFest on May 11th, adding that he’s received calls from local business 
owners on how well they did that day. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the minutes 
from the Council meeting on April 15, 2024 and the Committee meeting on May 6, 2024.        

CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 



2

Mayor’s Report 

The Mayor was not present at the meeting. 

Taxes Collected 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously accepted the report of 
taxes collected for the month of April, 2024.   

Budget Status 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously accepted the budget 
status report for the month of April, 2024.   

Engineer's Report 

 The Engineer informed Council that the 18-month maintenance period is coming to an end 
for the Hidden Meadows development project, and the 18-month maintenance period has ended for 
the 208 Ridge Avenue development project after final inspections.  He also reported that the Lenape 
Park Timber Pedestrian Bridge project is now complete, and that the Lenape Park Skate Park project 
will start tomorrow and should be done next week.  

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously accepted the 
Engineer’s monthly report for the month of April, 2024. 

Planning Commission Report 

The Planning Commission will not be meeting in May. 

Zoning Hearing Board Report 

Council reviewed a residential application that the Zoning Hearing Board will review at their 
May meeting. 

Police Report 

Chief Schurr reported that the Police Department will receive their Accreditation Assessment 
on Tuesday and Wednesday.  Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Worthington, Council 
unanimously accepted the Police Department report for the month of April, 2024. 

Fire Department Report 

Council reviewed the Fire Department reports for the month of April, 2024. 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Review of Superintendent's Report 



3

The Public Works Director reported that the Lenape Park Skate Park equipment was removed 
in advance of the paving, and should go back in by June 12th.  The Committee reviewed and accepted 
the Public Works Superintendent’s report for April, 2024.    

Consider Bid Award #2024-01 – 2024 Road Program 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Bomboy, Council unanimously awarded Bid #2024-01 
for the 2024 Road Program to GoreCon, Inc. in the amount of $462,680.62 for all of the items under 
the Base Bid, which will include the milling, base repair & paving of W. Blooming Glen Drive from 
North Fifth Street to North Ridge Road, including roadway widening and installation of pavement 
markings, as well as the installation of storm sewer improvements within North Fifth Street. 

Consider Bid Award #2024-02 – 2024 Concrete Program 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Bomboy, Council unanimously awarded Bid #2024-02 
for the 2024 Concrete Program to JDC Construction Services, Inc. in the amount of $48,075.00 for all 
of the items under the Base Bid, which will include concrete replacement and repairs along the 
streets included in the Base Bid for the 2024 Road Program.  The motion also approves the additional 
expenditure of $7,400.00 for the project. 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 

Review of Superintendent's Report 

The Electric Department Superintendent gave an update on the Pennridge Little League field 
lighting project.  The Committee reviewed and accepted the Electric Superintendent’s report for April, 
2024.   

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 

Code Enforcement Administrator Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Code Enforcement Administrator’s monthly report 
for April, 2024. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Parks and Recreation Director Report 

The Parks & Recreation Director provided updates on the Skate Park project and the Menlo 
Aquatics Center.  Staff training was held at Menlo and as of tonight’s meeting, the pool is 100% 
staffed.  Further, there are 150 more pool memberships this year than there were last year at this 
time.  The Committee reviewed and accepted the Parks and Recreation Director’s report for the 
month of April, 2024.    

Consider Resolution #2024-27 – DCED Grant Application for Kulp Park Improvements, Phase 2 

Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously authorized the staff to 



4

apply for a DCED Greenway, Trails & Recreation Program grant for Phase 2 of the Kulp Park 
Improvements Project, with a maximum request of $250,000, and authorized the Borough Manager 
to sign Resolution #2024-27 and the letter of match that are required for this grant application. 

Consider Reservation Request – Myers Family 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the request 
from Nicholas Myers to reserve Menlo Pavilions I & 2 for a high school graduation party on Sunday, 
May 26, 2024 from 12:30 pm to 4:30 pm. 

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-32 – Memorandum of Understanding between Perkasie Borough Police 
Dept. & Bedminster Township Police Dept. – Hiring of Civilian Community Relations Specialist 

Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-32, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving a Memorandum of 
Understanding between the Perkasie Borough Police Department and the Bedminster Township 
Police Department related to the Law Enforcement-Based Civilian Community Relations Specialist 
Program under the PA Commission on Crime and Delinquency Grant Award #41238, and authorizing 
the signature of the Borough Council President on the MOU on behalf of the Perkasie Borough Police 
Department. 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Wano, Council unanimously approved the hiring of 
Christopher Doheny as a Crime Victim/Community Relations Specialist for the Perkasie Borough 
Police Department, conditioned upon the successful completion of the hiring requirements for the 
Borough, at an hourly rate of $33.65, with a start date of June 10, 2024. 

Consider Hiring of Additional Seasonal Staff for Menlo Aquatics Center 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Schilling, Council unanimously authorized the hiring 
of additional staff members for Menlo Aquatics Center for the 2024 season, contingent upon 
completing all of the necessary paperwork, background clearances and certification courses, at the 
hourly rates listed in the updated 2024 fee schedule. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE  

Authorization to Pay Bills 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously authorized payment 
of the bills as presented. 

Consider Member Commitment Letter – AMP Rural & Municipal Cybersecurity (RMUC) Grant Application 

Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the non-
binding letter of support for the AMP RMUC grant applications and authorized the signature of the 
Borough Council President on the letter. 



5

Consider Resolution #2024-28 – reAlliance, LLC – 8th Street Commons – Release of Professional 
Services Escrow 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-28, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing the return of the reAlliance, LLC 
professional services escrow account in the amount of $1,640.50 for the Shelly’s Lumber – 8th Street 
Commons Project, and authorizing the signature of the Borough Manager on the escrow release and 
close out of the account. 

Consider Resolution #2024-29 – Pennridge Airport Project, Phase I – Lot Line Escrow Release 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-29, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing the return of the lot line escrow in 
the amount of $500.00 for the Pennridge Airport Project, Phase I, upon confirmation that there are 
no outstanding or forthcoming legal and engineering invoices, and authorizing the signature of the 
Borough Manager on the escrow release and close out of the account. 

Consider Resolution #2024-30 – Pennridge Airport Project, Phase I – Work Escrow Release 

Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-30, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing the return of the work escrow in 
the amount of $50,000.00 for the Pennridge Airport Project, Phase I, upon confirmation that there 
are no outstanding or forthcoming legal and engineering invoices, and authorizing the signature of 
the Borough Manager on the escrow release and close out of the account. 

Consider Resolution #2024-31 – Spruce Street Apartments – Escrow Release #3 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-31, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the escrow for the 
Spruce Street Apartments Project as approved by Gilmore & Associates, Inc., in the amount of 
$110,385.00 to reduce the total escrow to $362,647.03, and authorizing the signature of the Borough 
Manager on the escrow reduction. 

Consider Resolution #2024-33 – Pennridge Airport Business Park – Lot 2 – Professional Services 
Escrow Reduction 

Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-33, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the professional 
services escrow for the Pennridge Airport Business Park – Lot 2 Project as approved by Gilmore & 
Associates, Inc., in the amount of $3,000.00 to reduce the total professional services escrow to 
$2,000.00 and authorizing the signature of the Borough Manager on the professional services escrow 
reduction. 

Consider Reservation Request & Waiver of Fees – Perkasie Lions Chicken BBQ 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the Perkasie 
Lions Club Annual Chicken BBQ Event on Sunday, September 8, 2024 from 7:00 am to 5:00 pm.  The 



6

motion included the approval of the setup at the pavilion on Saturday, September 7, 2024 from 9:00 
am to 1:00 pm, and includes the waiver of any rental fees for this event. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Community Development Manager Report 

The Assistant Borough Manager took a moment to recognize Frox for being in the Borough for 
20 years, and bid them farewell, and reported that Mystic Ways is making great progress on their 
deck.  Ms. Reid also informed Council of some upcoming events, including the Pop-Up Strawberry 
Market and Memorial Day Parade, both scheduled for May 25th, and the Grand Opening of the 
Farmers Market & Soap Box Derby, which are both scheduled for June 1st.  Ms. Reid also 
acknowledged the great job that the Perkasie Garden Club did on the planters throughout the 
Borough.  The Committee reviewed and accepted the Community Development Manager’s report 
dated May 15, 2024.   

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-34 – Memorandum of Understanding between Perkasie Borough Police 
Department & Bucks County Emergency Communications – Computer-Aided Dispatch System Access 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-34, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving a Memorandum of 
Understanding between the Perkasie Borough Police Department and Bucks County Emergency 
Communications (BC911) related to the Borough’s remote access to the Bucks County Emergency 
Communications Computer-Aided Dispatch (CAD) System, and authorizing the signature of the 
Borough Council President on the Memorandum of Understanding on behalf of the Perkasie Borough 
Police Department. 

HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Historical Committee. 

OTHER NEW BUSINESS 

Councilwoman Laustsen shared some thoughts about Jill Strickland and Frox and 
acknowledged their contributions to the Borough over the last 20 years. 

REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 

Youth Councilor Logan Wilcox reported that the last day of school for seniors is May 28th and 
graduation is June 4th.  The last day of school for underclassmen is June 6th. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Mary Antczak from 718 Shadywood Drive approached Council and expressed detailed 
concerns about the increased amount of cars parking on 7th Street, and about the No Parking signs 
that were taken down from 7th Street.  Council President Ryder asked the Council members to take a 



7

look at this area and stated that the Borough would talk to the Police Chief to make the best informed 
decision we can.  Ms. Antczak asked for more discussion at a future meeting before anything is ruled 
on, and Mr. Ryder agreed that they will do that. 

PRESS FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:00 PM. 

Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL COMMITTEES MEETING 

JUNE 3, 2024 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member: Scott Bomboy (Absent) 

Chuck Brooks  
Kelly Laustsen (Absent) 
Steve Rose 
Jim Ryder 
Robin Schilling 
Jeremy Wano 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilor: Logan Wilcox 
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager:  Linda Reid  
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll  
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Doug Rossino, P.E. 

 Borough Council Vice-President Brooks convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  An invocation was 
given by Nick Campagna, a pastor at Living Hope Community Church in Dublin who also serves as the 
Chaplain for the Perkasie Fire Company, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

CONSIDER EAGLE SCOUT/BLACK BELT PROJECT 

Brandon Staehle gave a detailed PowerPoint presentation on a proposed historical storyboard 
sign in Lenape Park that he would like to build for a combined Eagle Scout/Black Belt project in July.   
Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved a donation of $300.00 to 
Brandon Staehle’s Eagle Scout/Black Belt project of a historical storyboard sign in Lenape Park. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

 Dan Gilbert from 617 Arch Street approached Council with a suggestion that Council name the 
amphitheater in Lenape Park “The Mayor’s Amphitheater”, which would honor all former Mayors, our 
current Mayor, and any future Mayors of the Borough.  He further suggested that a plaque could be 
installed at the Amphitheater listing the names of all of the Mayors and their terms, and leaving room 
for future Mayors. 



2

Mr. Gilbert then asked what Council, Code Enforcement and the Public Works Department will 
be doing to address the problem of weeds, grass, trees and flowers growing up along the road way 
between the curbline and the road and in some places, even the sidewalks, which is unsightly and 
damaging to the road surface and underlying road structure.   He suggested that Council amend the 
ordinance concerning property maintenance to include language that would make it the homeowner’s 
responsibility to control and remove any growth or vegetation present along the curbline and 
sidewalks. 

Vice-President Brooks thanked Mr. Gilbert for his remarks and stated that Council will take a 
look at those items and come back with an answer. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

 Nothing at this time. 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-35 – PWTA Re-Certification 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Ryder, Council unanimously approved Resolution #2024-
35, an updated resolution adopting Articles of Amendment to increase the term of existence of the 
Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority for 50 years. 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 

Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Summary 

The Committee reviewed Perkasie’s April 2024 Wholesale Power Cost Summary report 
provided by GDS Associates.  Councilman Weaver gave an update on the call that he, the Borough 
Manager and Finance Director had with GDS today, adding that they will continue to have monthly 
calls. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 

Discuss Amended Final Land Development Plan – 8th Street Commons 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously authorized the Borough 
Solicitor to draft a resolution to amend the Final Land Development Plans for 8th Street Commons at 
the next Council meeting. 

Discuss Amended Final Land Development Plan – Green Ridge Estates East 

Steve Lampmann from Sal Lapio Homes came before Council to request their approval to 
change the utility in the Green Ridge Estates East development from natural gas to underground 
propane tanks, due to the excessive cost of installing new natural gas lines.  The nearest natural gas 
connection is 1,900 ft. away and would cause a significant financial hardship to install. 

Councilman Worthington expressed his concerns about the safety of underground propane 



3

tanks and asked several questions, including whether there are currently any homes in the Borough 
that have them, what limitations on swimming pools or deed restrictions will be placed on the lots if 
the underground propane tanks are allowed, and what sort of precautions there will be to prevent the 
protective domes from being sheared off and causing leaks.  The Borough Engineer explained that the 
propane industry is regulated by federal regulations that have specific requirements for the tanks; he, 
Ms. Coaxum and Mr. Lampmann answered Mr. Worthington’s questions and questions from other 
Council members. 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Weaver, Council approved the utility switch for the 
Green Ridge Estates East development from natural gas to underground propane tanks, and 
authorized the Borough Solicitor to draft a resolution to amend the Final Land Development Plans at 
the next Council meeting.  Councilman Worthington opposed. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Consider Event Application – Pennridge Community Day 

Upon a motion by Wano, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved the 52nd Annual 
Pennridge Community Day on Sunday, July 7, 2024 with a rain date of Sunday, July 14, 2024.  This 
approval includes the use of the Amphitheater.  Council waived the fees associated with this event. 

Consider Event Application – Pennridge Community Day Fireworks 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Schilling, Council unanimously approved the fireworks 
display permit application from Bixler Pyrotechnics, Inc., DBA American Fireworks for the fireworks 
display at Community Day on Sunday, July 7, 2024 at approximately 9:00 pm, with a rain date of 
Sunday, July 14, 2024. 

Consider Event Application & Request for Waiver of Fees – Sellersville Borough 5K 

Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the event 
application from Sellersville Borough to use a portion of Lake Lenape Trail for their Sesquicentennial 5K 
on Sunday, July 7, 2024 at 8:00 am.  The approval also includes the waiver of the permit fee for the 
event. 

Perkasie Lions Sponsorship of Kulp Wading Pool 

The Parks & Recreation Director informed Council that the Perkasie Lions Club is considering a 
sponsorship of $1,000 for the Kulp Wading Pool to be free of charge to the Community during the 
promoted summer schedule, and will make their decision on this sponsorship at their meeting next 
week.  No action was needed by Council at this time. 

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE  

Discuss Creation of Special Events Ordinance 

Council reviewed a memo from the Assistant Borough Manager, which included some 
recommendations pertaining to the creation of an ordinance to regulate special events in the Borough. 



4

Ms. Reid had also provided sample chapters from the Code of Ordinances from Doylestown and 
Lansdale Boroughs, as well as Section 12605 of the PA Municipal Code, which regulates the conduct of 
a special event subject to certain conditions.   

Ms. Reid and Council Vice-President Brooks explained that the purpose would be to create an 
ordinance that would establish a more formal event application process and make everyone clear on 
the parameters, in addition to establishing rules & regulations for the events.  The Borough Manager 
emphasized that the ordinance would not be designed to create any obstacles for those who want to 
have events in the Borough, but rather establish a formalized review and approval process.  After 
some additional questions and dialogue by Council, Mr. Brooks asked Council to review the 
information they were given, to talk amongst themselves and to provide input to the staff so that 
something more refined can be brought back to Council for their consideration at the July 17th 
meeting.  Council President Ryder reiterated Mr. Brooks’ point and asked that Council take a look at 
the information they received and do a little research to decide what makes sense and have more 
discussion.  Councilwoman Schilling asked that this be run by Economic Development Committee for 
their input as well to avoid having any negative impact on the small businesses in the Borough. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Consider Award of RFP #2024-04 – Third-Party Building Inspections & Related Services 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously awarded RFP #2024-04 to 
Barry Isett & Associates, Inc. for third-party building inspections and related services and authorized 
the Solicitor to review the draft contract for consideration at the next Council meeting. 

Consider Donation Request – Perkasie Fire Company 

Upon a motion by Wano, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved a donation of six 
daily passes to Menlo Aquatics Center for the 2024 season to the Perkasie Fire Company for a raffle 
fundraiser at this year’s carnival. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Economic Development Committee. 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Consider Request for Fire Police Assistance 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the 
request from Dublin Borough for Fire Police assistance at the Dublin Volunteer Fire Company 
Fireman’s Fair on July 12-13 and July 16 through July 20, 2024. 

HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Historical Committee. 

REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 



5

Youth Councilor Logan Wilcox offered congratulations to the graduating Pennridge seniors and 
wished them luck. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Councilman Worthington asked for an updated on the Lenape Park Skate Park project and one 
was provided. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESS FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:06 PM. 

    Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



Date:  06/07/2024 Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue User:  HEATHER

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Time:  8:18:04 AM For Period Ending 05/31/2024 Page:  1

Selecting on ACCT from 301 to 310

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED YEAR-TO-DATE ACTUAL YTD

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED

01.301.100

Real Estate Taxes- Current Year's Levy 445,038.00 413,508.65 92.92

01.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 2,000.00 1,049.76 52.49

01.301.300

Real Estate Taxes - Delinquent 2,500.00 1,758.40 70.34

01.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 3,500.00 368.59 10.53

01.310.100

Real Estate Transfer Tax 250,000.00 96,749.93 38.70

01.310.200

Earned Income Tax 1,955,000.00 820,475.39 41.97

01.310.500

Local Services Tax 110,000.00 51,254.81 46.60

01.310.700

Mechanical Device Fee 500.00 370.00 74.00

Total for Fund: 2,768,538.00 1,385,535.53 50.05

01 (General Fund) 

14.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 140,538.00 130,583.46 92.92

14.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 300.00 331.56 110.52

14.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 555.39

14.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 116.39

Total for Fund: 140,838.00 131,586.80 93.43

14 (Fire Tax Protection Fund) 

15.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 281,076.00 261,162.65 92.92

15.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 726.98

15.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 652.83

15.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 232.77

Total for Fund: 281,076.00 262,775.23 93.49

15 (Road Improvements Fund) 

Report Totals 3,190,452.00 1,779,897.56 55.79











































65 E. Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
BOROUGH ENGINEER STATUS REPORT 

FOR OPEN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNICIPAL PROJECTS 
AS OF JUNE 2, 2024 

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (ACTIVE) 

1. Hidden Meadow (Originally Kratz Subdivision)
South Main Street

• Continued the 18-month maintenance period site inspection.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Developer and Lot Owner.

• The 18-month maintenance period expired on April 17, 2024.

2. Constitution Square
108 East Walnut Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

3. Spruce Street Townhouses
W. Spruce Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

4. Spruce Street Redevelopment
601 Spruce Street

• Reviewed all required documentation, Certified Quantities, Updated Escrow Status Report, and
Prepared Recommendation Letter and Certificate of Completion for the Request for Financial
Security Escrow Release #3 dated May 16, 2024.

• Continued the Site Observation.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Developer and Architect.

5. Glen Enterprises Building Permit
1215 N. Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

6. Rolftech, LLC Grading Permit
118 S. 2nd Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

7. 8th Street Commons (Apartment Building)
N. 8th Street

• Reviewed revised Apartment Record Site Plan and prepared Apartment Record Site Plan
Approval Letter dated May 29, 2024.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Solicitor.

8. Perry Mill (a.k.a. 8th Street Commons Rowhomes)
N. 8th Street

• Reviewed the revised As-Constructed Foundation Plan for Lots 8-14 and prepared the As-
Constructed Foundation Plan Approval Letter dated April 30, 2024.

• Reviewed both the Building Permit Plan and revised Building Permit Plan for Lots 15-28 and
prepared the Building Permit Plan Approval Letter dated May 14, 2024.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 2 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of June 2, 2024 

• Reviewed the As-Constructed Building Plan for Lots 3 and 6 and prepared the 1st As-
Constructed Building Plan Review Letter dated May 14, 2024.

• Attended Meeting on W. Market Street on May 28, 2024 with Public Works Director, Developer,
Consultant, Contractor & PennDOT to discuss proposed underdrain for trench drainage issue.

• Continued the Site Observation.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Developer.

9. 306 N. Fifth Street Redevelopment (a.k.a. Chant Tract)
306 N. 5th Street

• Reviewed the 2nd Waiver of Land Development Plan Submission Package and prepared the
2nd Waiver of Land Development Plan Review Letter dated May 30, 2024.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Solicitor, and
Design Consultant.

10. Green Ridge Estates East
28 North Ridge Road

• Reviewed both the Building Permit Plan and revised Building Permit Plan for Lot 2 and started
to prepare the Building Permit Plan Approval Letter.

• Reviewed the Building Permit Plan for Lot 5 and prepared correspondence with comments to
Design Consultant dated May 31, 2024.  Also, started to prepare the Building Permit Plan
Approval Letter.

• Continued the Site Observation.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Solicitor, Attorney, & Developer.

11. 124 S. 3rd Street Building Permit
124 S. 3rd Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

12. Restaurant and Beer Garden
606 W. Chestnut Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

13. The Kratz Tract
N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive

• Miscellaneous correspondence with BCCD.

14. WP Perkasie LLC Conditional Use
N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

15. Green Ridge Estates West
414 South Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

16. Griffo Tract Lot 1
510 Haven Court

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

17. 106 & 108 N. 7th Street
106 & 108 N. 7th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

18. 65 S. Main Street
65 S. Main Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 3 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of June 2, 2024 

19. 200 S. Main Street
200 S. Main Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

20. 1229 N. Ridge Road
1229 N. Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

21. Perkasie Regional Authority – Reservoir Replacement
N. Ridge Road & Ridge Avenue

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Design Consultant.

22. 545 Constitution Avenue
545 Constitution Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

23. 601 W. Park Avenue
601 W. Park Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

24. 911 N. 7th Street
911 N. 7th Street

• Conducted a final site inspection on May 17, 2024.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Property Owner.

25. St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ
110 & 114 N. 6th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

26. 140 S. Main Street
140 S. Main Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

27. Nyce Minor Subdivision
1017 N. Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

28. McDonald’s Drive-Thru
503 Constitution Avenue

• Reviewed the Grading Permit Plan Resubmission Package and prepared the Zoning Permit
and Grading/Drainage Permit Approval Letter dated May 20, 2024.

• Miscellaneous coordination with G&A Staff.

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (INACTIVE) 

1. Pennridge Airport Business Park
1100 North Ridge Road

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in June of 2025.

2. Perkasie Green Subdivision
Ridge Road (S.R.0563) and Park Avenue (S.R.4052)

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in June of 2025.

3. The Perk Restaurant Addition
501 E. Walnut Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 4 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of June 2, 2024 

4. Perkasie Square Shopping Center Minor Subdivision
505 Constitution Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

5. Jelski Minor Subdivision
11 Fairview Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

6. Piper Group Land Development
Ridge Road (S.R.0563)

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

7. Tecce Subdivision
North Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

GENERAL BOROUGH PROJECTS 

1. NPDES MS4, Phase II
Borough Wide

• Survey Department finalized the Existing Features Plans for the Pleasant Spring Creek
Streambank Stabilization project.

• Continued to design the streambank stabilization for several portions of the Pleasant Spring
Creek.

• Prepared documentation for PNDI Search clearance for Pleasant Spring Creek and submitted
documentation to United States Fish and Wildlife Service.

• Continued to prepare the Construction Plans for the Pleasant Spring Creek Streambank
Stabilization project.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff.

2. 2024 Road Program
Borough Wide

• Finalized the Bid Documents and Project Manual for the 2024 Road Program, including the
Construction Plans.

• Developed PennBID Solicitation for 2024 Road Program and uploaded all Bid Documents.

• Correspondence with Contractors to acquire more bids.

• Responded to Contractor Questions on PennBID.

• Prepared for and attended Bid Openings at Borough Hall on May 14, 2024 for both Programs.

• Downloaded and reviewed bid results (forms and packages) for both Programs.

• Prepared bid tabulation forms for both Programs.

• Prepared Bid Award Recommendation Letter for both Programs.

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on May 20, 2024 in order to discuss the Award
Recommendation Letter for both the 2024 Road Program and 2024 Concrete Program. Council
approved both recommendations.

• Prepared Notification Letters to Bidders for both Programs.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

3. Public Works Facility
311 South 9th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

4. Lenape Park Amphitheater Improvements
Lenape Park

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 5 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of June 2, 2024 

5. Zoning Services

• Conducted a final inspection at 617 W. Blooming Glen Drive and 518 Lombard Street and
prepared approval correspondences to Zoning Officer.

• Reviewed the Zoning Hearing Board Application Package and Zoning Officer Summary for 135
S. Main Street and prepared correspondence with comments to Zoning Officer. Also, telephone
conversation with Zoning Officer in reference to results of review.

• Reviewed the Grading/Drainage Permit for a patio and shed at 415 Juliana Way and prepared
correspondence with comments to Zoning Officer.

• Telephone conversations with Borough Staff in reference to awning at Van Lieus Brewery.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

6. DCNR Multifunctional Riparian Buffer Grant
Borough Wide

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

7. Green Light - Go Grant
S. 5th Street and W. Walnut Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

8. BTM Peaking Project
W. Market Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

9. Perkasie Covered Bridge
Lenape Park

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

10. SEPTA Freight House Parcel
W. Market Street and N. 8th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

11. W. Park Avenue Improvements
W. Park Avenue

• Prepared ARLE Funding Program Pre-Application for W. Park Avenue and S. Ridge Road
Intersection Improvements and submitted to PennDOT.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

12. W. Market Street Traffic Study
W. Market Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

13. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program
Borough Wide

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

14. Stream Evaluation for East Branch Perkiomen Creek
East Branch Perkiomen Creek

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

15. S. 7th Street Endwall Project
S. 7th Street Culvert

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

16. The Mill Property
200 S. Main Street

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Attorney.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 6 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of June 2, 2024 

17. Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge
Lenape Park

• Visited site on May 1, 2024 with Contractor to analyze slopes of paved areas.

• Reviewed additional submittals and prepared the 3rd Submittal Review Letter dated May 2,
2024.

• Continued Construction Observation of all site work.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Contractor.

18. N. 5th Street Storm Sewer System
N. 5th Street

• Continued to prepare the Highway Occupancy Permit (HOP) Plans and Application and
submitted HOP Application Package to PennDOT on May 8, 2024.

19. Private Alley Storm Sewer System
Alley between Race & Arch Streets

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

20. Parking Lot Condition Survey
Borough Wide

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

21. W. Blooming Glen Drive Traffic Study
W. Blooming Glen Drive

• Prepared for and Attended Public Meeting at Borough Hall on May 6, 2024 with Borough Staff
and Residents to discuss proposed traffic improvements.

• Revised Pavement Marking Plans to reduce the left turn lane and provide more on-street
parking.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and PennDOT.

22. Lenape Park Skate Park Improvements
Lenape Park

• Prepared for and Attended Pre-Construction Meeting at Borough Hall on May 1, 2024.

• Prepared Meeting Minutes and Attendance List from Pre-Construction Meeting.

• Reviewed submittals and prepared the 4th, 5th and 6th Submittal Review Letters dated May 2
and 22, 2024.

• Prepared Notice-to-Proceed Letter dated May 16, 2024.

• Visited site on May 20, 2024 with Contractor to review project.

• Construction Observation of all site work.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Contractor.

23. Misc. Consulting Services

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on May 6, 2024.

• Prepared May’s Engineer’s Report.

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on May 20, 2024 to present Engineer’s Report.

• Researched County Records for additional Hillside Estates Plans at the request of the Borough
Manager.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Elected
Officials, and PennDOT.



ZONING HEARING NOTICE 

The Perkasie Borough Zoning Hearing Board will hold a public hearing on the appeals listed 
below on Monday, June 24, 2024 beginning at 7:30P.M.  

File 2024-05: The Appellants, Matthew and Elizabeth S. Zimmerman, seek two (2) Special 
Exceptions and two (2) variances from the following sections of the Zoning Ordinance: §186-
18H(4), §186-18H(4)(e) and §186-18H(6). The Special Exceptions would allow the "Home 
Occupation" (H4) use and the "Roadside Stand" (H6) use, and the variances would permit 
conducting the home occupation outdoors and selling pottery at the roadside stand. Property is 
located at 106 East Walnut Street, Tax Parcel No. 33-010-003-001, 

File 2024-06: The Appellants, D and O LLC, proposes to establish a Kennel Use (E8) in in the I-2 
District. The Appellant requests a variance from the following section of the Zoning Ordinance: 
§186-18E(8)(b). The variance will grant relief from the regulation that requires all buildings
housing animals, and all runs to be located at least 100 feet from all lot lines. Property is located
at 607 West Park Avenue in Perkasie Borough, Tax Map Parcel No. 33-004-117.

These hearings will be held at the Perkasie Borough Office, 620 W. Chestnut Street, Perkasie. All 
interested parties wishing to be heard are requested to be in attendance. 

Andrea L. Coaxum 
Borough Manager 

















































































































       PUBLIC WORKS
 SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT MAY 2024

FUNCTION MAN HOURS
OT 

HOURS GROSS PAYROLL
Street Maintenance 48.50 $1,429.52

Leaf Collection

Parks and Playgrounds

Refuse Collection 526.25 $13,285.22
Recycling 463.75 $11,523.89

Winter Maintenance

Grounds Maintenance 1152.75 $34,870.73

Janitor -Borough Wide 121.00 $3,678.40

Traffic Control

Borough Hall

Pool 99.00 $3,105.59
Other Mowing
Supervision

Miscellaneous 19.50 $587.73
Stand-by Time 42.00 $1,940.05
Vacation 88.00 $2,626.88
Sick Time 104.00 $3,138.60

Personal/Bereavement 32.00 $924.48
Education

Comp time added 72.00

Comp time used 87.25 $2,699.91
Special Projects 19.00 $574.38

Park & Rec Projects

Community & Economic Development

Assist Fire Co.

Safety Meetings

Holiday 80.00 $2,416.08
Total Overtime for Month

Grand Totals 2955.00 $82,801.46



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTORS ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Attend meetings; Council, staff and engineering
 Prepare department task list
 Approve invoices submitted for payment
 Order and pick up supplies
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Meet with staff to discuss department related issues
 Handle residents concerns over department related issues
 Arrange for pick up of recyclable materials
 Performed monthly Borough Hall safety inspection
 Prepared letters, reports and memos

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CREW ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Pick up trash and recyclable materials curbside
 Haul trash and recyclable materials for disposal
 Open and clean park restrooms daily
 Clean bike path and remove trash
 Pick up litter in parks
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Perform maintenance on department vehicles
 Baled Cardboard and Paper
 Cleaned Borough Buildings
 Removed ramps from skate park
 Mowed Borough properties
 Patched Potholes
 Removed trees from the park system
 Mulched flower beds
 Worked at MAC
 Cleaned Filled Baby Pool at Kulp playground
 Worked on 2nd Street Baseball field
 Top soiled and grass seeded at Little Bridge



ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT MAY 2024

FUNCTION   MAN HOURS   OT HOURS  GROSS PAYROLL
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION 857 38 $48,204.71
115 Repair Damaged Equipment Struck By Vehicle
UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION
206 Repair Damaged Equipment By Dig-ins
METERING
303 Check ERT's
309 Hand Out Yellow / Red Tags
310 Disconnect / Reconnect Delinquents
CALL OUTS 42.00 $3,356.92
NEW OVERHEAD CONSTRUSTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION UNDERGROUND
STORM DAMAGE AND TROUBLE
POOL
608 Snow Plowing
STREET LIGHTING
807 Christmas Lights
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TREE TRIMMING 16.00 $834.88
1204 Brush Chipping Program
1207 Utility Line Maint. & Tree Trimming
CUSTOMER SERVICE
SPECIAL PROJECTS
SUPERVISION
BOROUGH HALL
MISCELLANEOUS 5.00 179 $10,027.69
1009 Setup For Events
1010 Public Events
SICK 16.00 $861.36
VACATION 80.00 $4,227.36
PERSONAL 8.00 $443.92
BEREAVERMENT
SUBSTATION
COMP TIME ADDED 15.75
COMP TIME USED 4.00 $208.72
HOLIDAY 40.00 $2,113.68
SCHOOL/EDUCATION
TOTAL OVERTIME FOR THE MONTH 217
GRAND TOTALS 1083.75 $70,279.24



 May 2024 Monthly Report 
Electric Department 

 Supervision and Administration
o Fill out Job Order Forms
o Attend meetings

 Staff meetings
 Council meetings
 PMEA - Tech Committee

o Timesheets / Gang reports
o Inventory / Pickup materials

 Line-work
o Line maintenance
o 200 Block Walnut St – pole change
o Quakertown Borough – Mutual Aid; pole change
o Little League – Lighting project
o Blakely Borough – Mutual Aid; URD terminations

 Tree work
o Trim around primary and secondary wires
o Brush chipping program first Wednesday of the month
o Work with Jay Arbor care – Trimming and tree removals

 Trouble calls
o N. Ridge Rd – pole hit; replacement/repairs
o Constitution Ave – Secondary concern
o S. 9th St – Primary outage

 Metering
o Change Meters
o Collect final readings
o Check bad ERTs in meters
o Hand out Yellow & Red tags
o Disconnect and reconnect delinquent accounts
o Honeywell – GK private IP switchover

 Locate underground wires
o PA-ONE calls

 Street lights
o Repair/replace bad street lights

 Substation
o Perform weekly substation checks



 Education and Schooling
o AMP safety meeting
o PMEA – Hot Sticking training
o PREA – Chainsaw safety training

 Borough Buildings
o Shop Maintenance
o Work at Borough buildings
o Pool – New 208v outlet in snack stand

 Miscellaneous
o Hang banners
o Chainsaw maintenance
o Hang flags
o Adjust time clocks for summer hours
o Event prep – First Fridays

 Truck maintenance
o Trk 22 – Boom tip repair; DC Hi-pot and PM
o Trk 20 – Maintenance
o Trk 24 – Inspection/sensor repair



� �����������	
����
�����������������������������	������������������� �!�"#"$� � �
��%���%����������������� 	����� 	��%�� � &��'����% �����%��� &��'�(�%����� 	��������� ��� ����� ���)����� ����������* �		+"$#,,##**"- ����������� ������ ��(�&��.�&�(�
 ���/�0���(�1��/ *,#$�	�������
��2 3*#$)4# 3$)4#���2�5
 #46*76"#"$ #46*76"#"$� � � � � � � 3*#$)4# 3$)4#�� � ����������%%����%!���������%���� 	����� 	��%�� � &��'����% �����%��� &��'�(�%����� 	��������� ��� ����� ���)����� ����������" "$+##4- ,,##4$84 ������%���������%������0�� �
((9�(��2
1 *4�1�
5
12��2 3*4#)## �		��5
� #,6"*6"#"$ #46#*6"#"$� � � � � � � 3*4#)## � � �.�������������������� 	����� 	��%�� � &��'����% �����%��� &��'�(�%����� 	��������� ��� ����� ���)����� ����������, "$+##77 ,,+#*#+*$4+#$8 ����������� ��%' ����:��9�1 *#��1�
	
1�
1�
��2 34#)## �		��5
� #$6*#6"#"$ #46",6"#"$$ "$+#*"7 ,,##4$7* ����������� ����+�	�������� �(9

� ����(( *�
5
12��2 387)4# �	
1 #46",6"#"$ #46",6"#"$4 "$+#*"8 ,,##4*** ����������� 	��������!  ����1�0�����(
�2��1
� 4#8�&�&�(1�2�2 34#)## �		��5
� #46"$6"#"$ #46"$6"#"$� � � � � � � 3*87)4# � � �� � � � �� � 2�����	����������� 3$$")##�� � 2�������������� 3$)4#�



PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-36 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL IN AND FOR THE 
BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, BUCKS COUNTY, COMMONWEALTH OF 
PENNSYLVANIA, APPROVING THE AMENDED FINAL LAND 
DEVELOPMENT/SUBDIVISION PLAN SUBMITTED BY EF MOSER 
DEVELOPERS, INC. FOR THE 8TH STREET COMMONS PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the Borough Council in and for the Borough of Perkasie, on June 6, 2022, 

approved the Preliminary as Final Land Development/Subdivision Application submitted by 

reAlliance, LLC; the Application proposed the consolidation of two Lots for the purpose of the 

construction of twenty-eight (28) new rowhome dwelling units, but the Application also 

proposed the demolition of an existing structure and the construction of a new multi-family 

building on Tax Parcel 33-005-458-001, so as to create twenty-one (21) apartment units; and 

WHEREAS, the original Developer, reAlliance, LLC transferred ownership of the multi-

family dwelling to EF Moser Developers, Inc., who took title to the building wherein the original 

Application proposed the construction of twenty-one (21) apartment units; and 

WHEREAS, EF Moser Developers, Inc. submitted an Application to the Perkasie 

Borough Zoning Hearing Board requesting approval to increase the number of apartment units 

from twenty-one (21) to twenty-eight (28) units and on April 11, 2024, the Perkasie Borough 

Zoning Hearing Board granted the variance; and 

WHEREAS, the now Applicant, EF Moser Developers, Inc., has requested that Borough 

Council approve the Amended Final Land Development/Subdivision Plan so as to recognize the 

increase in the number of units in the multi-family building from twenty-one (21) to twenty-eight 

(28) units.



2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perkasie Borough Council herein 

approves the Amended Final Land Development/Subdivision Plan subject to the following 

conditions: 

1. Compliance with the Zoning Hearing Board Decision rendered on April 11, 2024.

2. Compliance with the Gilmore & Associates, Inc. review letter dated May 29,

2024. 

3. Compliance with the Plan prepared by Holmes Cunningham, LLC, consisting of

Sheet C1.2, sheet 8 of 30, dated January 28, 2022 and last revised April 12, 2024. 

4. Compliance with all of the conditions of approval from the prior approval granted

on June 6, 2022, except as may be modified by the terms and conditions of this Amended Final 

Land Development/Subdivision approval. 

THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Perkasie Borough Council on the 

17th day of June, 2024. 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

ATTEST: By:__________________________ 
 James Ryder, Council President 

By:__________________________ 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary 



PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-37 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL IN AND FOR THE 
BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, BUCKS COUNTY, COMMONWEALTH OF 
PENNSYLVANIA, APPROVING THE AMENDED FINAL 
SUBDIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE GREEN RIDGE 
ESTATES-EAST PROJECT  

WHEREAS, the Borough Council in and for the Borough of Perkasie, on September 17, 

2012 approved the Subdivision and Land Development Application of Green Ridge Estates-East, 

which said approval was memorialized in Resolution No. 2012-11; and 

WHEREAS, Green Ridge Estates has requested that Borough Council approve an 

Amended Subdivision and Land Development Plan for the project which said request is to 

substitute propane for natural gas as depicted on the previously approved Final Plans for the 

project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of 

Perkasie, that the Borough Council hereby approves an Amendment to the prior approval of the 

Final Subdivision/Land Development Plan of Green Ridge Estates-East as follows: 

1. Council approves the substitution of propane and/or electric for natural gas as

depicted on the previously approved Final Plans of Green Ridge Estates. 

2. In all other respects, the Approval Resolution No. 2012-11 approved by the

Borough Council on September 17, 2012 is ratified and reaffirmed, subject only to the change as 

set forth in this Resolution.   



  

 THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Perkasie Borough Council on the 

17th day of June, 2024. 

 

ATTEST:      BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 
 
 
 
By:        By:       
              Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary   James Ryder, Council President 



PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY REPORT 
May 2024 

RECREATION 

 Second Annual Pickleball Day was on 5/11.  Had a handful of
new interested pickleball players come for the Open House 
to learn about the sport and try it out.  Afterwards had a 
competition event with 24 pickleball players to determine 
this year’s winner. 

 American Red Cross Lifeguard course ran over 15
participants the week of May 20th at Menlo Pool.  This is the 
third year running this course with My Lifeguard Training 
group as a recruiting technique.  We have hired 3 lifeguards 
from this course this year. 

 Monthly pickleball lesson starts mid-May.  Lessons include
beginner classes, skills clinics, and three-week programs. 
Lessons run monthly into September. 

 Continued work putting together calendar of programs and
coordinating with different departments and local business 
to host free community programs during July’s Park and 
Recreation Month. 

PARK INFORMATION 

 Work finished on the pedestrain bridge replacement in Lenape Park.
 Continued work on the light replacement project on the Pennridge Little League Complex.
 Coordinating and communicating with the different departments and Borough engineers for upcoming asphalt

renovation at the Skate Park.  Older ramp pieces were moved out
of the park to prepare for the asphalt work as of 5/11.

MENLO AQUATIC CENTER 

 Continued organization and working with Public Works and
outside contractors to finish 2024 maintenance plan.

o Finished caulking Competition Pool
o Finished tile work in Leisure Pool
o Coordinated pool opening for all three pools to be ready in

time for staff training.
 CPR training for Front Desk and Deck Staff held on 5/16.
 All staff training held on Saturday and Sunday, 5/18 and 5/19 with

make up training on Saturday, 5/25.
 Organized a Menlo Clean-up day for Pennridge School District

middle school students.
 Marketing through social media and Constant Contact email to

promote all 2024 programming and start of the season.
 Non-resident mailer sent beginning of May to approximately

93,000 homes.
 Pool scheduled to open on Monday, 5/27 but worked with staff,

contractors, and Rita’s to schedule a surprise opening on Sunday,



5/26 due to the bad weather predicated for Memorial Day.  Had over 500 members check in for the surprise 
opening. 

 MyRec Membership Sales Report through May 31, 2024, includes new memberships but not payments made
through payment plans: 

 
 With additional payment plan payments, the revenue total for the end of May is approximately $251,000; at this 

time membership sales are up approximately 60 memberships and $14,000 from last year at this time. 

MEETINGS 

 Attended Skate Park Pre-Construction Meeting – 5/1
 Met with local business for park programming – 5/1
 Attended Park Avenue Project meeting – 5/14
 Skate Park Committee meeting – 5/14
 Attended Perkiomen Watershed Project meeting – 5/15
 Community Day Planning Meeting – 5/17

ADMINISTRATION 

 Updating and creating slides for the LED sign board which include upcoming major events, smaller programs,
and Borough-wide public information.

 Created content and social media marketing utilizing Park and Recreation Instagram.
 Organized and sent informational newsletter email blasts focusing on summer offerings through Park and

Recreation.  This communication is through MyRec Constant Contact and includes almost 7,000 active email
accounts.

 Submitted content for Perkasie Connection Summer Newsletter which is due to be mailed late June and contains
information from July through September.

 Submitted application for DCED Greenways, Trails, and Recreation Program grant for the Phase 2 of Kulp Park
Improvement Project.

Membership
Report via 
MyRec

Resident  Resident Total Non-Resident  NR Total 
Monthly 

Total*
Nov-Dec 136  $  31,360.00 117  $   33,856.00  $    65,216.00 
January 11 1,765.00$   21 3,859.50$      5,624.50$       
February 26 4,239.17$   21 4,540.00$      8,779.17$       
March 56 11,373.68$   64 21,148.36$   32,522.04$     
April 170 37,575.00$   182 55,511.67$   93,086.67$     
May 84 15,825.00$   122 24,505.00$   40,330.00$     
Total 483 102,137.85$   527 143,420.53$ 245,558.38$  
* does not include payment plan additional payments



































BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

DATE: June 12, 2024 

TO: Borough Council and Mayor Hollenbach 

FROM: Lauren Moll, Director of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT: Community Garden Parcel  

Each year, the Parks and Recreation Department works with Public Works and community volunteers to ready the 
parcel of land used for the Community Garden.  That parcel is located at the corner of 5th Street and Shadywood 
Drive and is not Borough property.  Dating back to 2009, the family that owns that parcel has been graciously 
donating that parcel to the Borough to be used for the garden free of charge, which we are very grateful for. 

Over the past 15 years, the garden has been tended to by many members of the local community and is listed as 
the Borough’s priority open space parcels for acquisition in the Open Space.  For note, the parcel itself is zoned 
R1-A.   

Use of the community garden has varied over the last 15 years.  Prior to 2020, all registration was done by Excel 
and based upon records all 35 plots sold out almost yearly.  However, the Borough had a large volunteer group 
that tended the garden as well as purchased multiple plots.  That volunteer group has slowly dwindled over the 
past 15 years.  Starting in 2020, usage varies but each year more than half the plots are being utilized, with 2023 
only having 2 open plots unused.    

The owners of the parcel have reached out to the Borough indicating the possible future need to lease and/or sell 
that parcel of land.  Over the past two Park and Recreation Board meetings, the Board has discussed the future of 
the community garden.  Seeing its importance to the community, its priority listing in our Open Space Plan, and 
noting it is the only passive recreation space for the northern section of Borough residents, the Board 
recommends that Council consider discussing leasing or purchasing options for the parcel with the family.  

If you have any questions, please let me know. 



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

DATE: June 13, 2024 

TO: Borough Council and Mayor Hollenbach 

FROM: Lauren Moll, Director of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT: Skate Park Update 

The Skate Park Sub Committee has been working towards updating the physical equipment, asphalt, 
programming, communities view, and the future of the Perkasie Skate Park for almost the past year. 

This month, the new asphalt pad was installed and this past week, Public Works was able to move the remaining 
ramp pieces back into the park with no issues.   The new mini half pipe ramp is due to be installed starting June 
24th with an estimated completion date of July 2nd. 

The Skate Park Sub Committee and Parks and Recreation Board are working with the Rotary to hold a grand 
reopening and community skate demo on Sunday, July 7th during Community Day as well as working together to 
host a Friday Night Skate and Movie in the Park celebrating National Parks and Recreation Month on Friday, July 
26th.  Details on both are still being finalized. 

In an effort to rebrand the skate park and create a sense of ownership with the updated park, both the 
Committee and Parks and Recreation Board is recommending that Council consider renaming the Perkasie Skate 
Park in Lenape Park to The Spine at Lenape Park. 

The Spine incorporates the new mini half pipe with single coping spine which was engineered specifically for 
Perkasie Borough and is a unique feature not seen in other Bucks County skate parks.  The Committee also feels it 
signifies that The Spine is the backbone of the skate community here in the Borough. 

As we continue to move forward with the short-term goal for park replacement, the Committee has been working 
with outside contractors for budgetary numbers for the replacement of the three remaining 20-year-old ramps to 
ensure the park remains a safe and utilized amenity in our Borough park system. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 



Date: 05/22/2024 Check Register #21 – May 24, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:11:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000003408 Anixter Inc 
VC-00058437 5531853-00 20 Meters 07.442.374 05/24/2024 5,980.00 

0000003408 Anixter Inc Vendor Total: 5,980.00 

0000003707 AT&T Mobility 
VC-00058396 82024 FirstNet Air Cards 4/1-4/30/24 07.442.324 05/24/2024 81.78 

0000003707 AT&T Mobility Vendor Total: 81.78 

0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. 
VC-00058397 117039 PW Tk#15 Repairs 01.438.370 05/24/2024 280.00 

0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 280.00 

0000004084 Britton Industries 
VC-00058425 1126090-IN Yard Waste 40 Yd Roll Off & Tipping Fee 05.428.368 05/24/2024 749.44 
VC-00058398 1122321-IN Yard Waste 40 Yd Roll Off & Tipping Fees 05.428.368 05/24/2024 764.27 

0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 1,513.71 

0000000113 Cash 
VC-00058385 MAC 2024 Menlo & Kulp Start Up Cash 2024 Season 04.100.400 05/24/2024 450.00 
VC-00058394 MAC 2024 Menlo Petty Cash 2024 Season 04.100.300 05/24/2024 100.00 

0000000113 Cash Vendor Total: 550.00 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00058399 1634598 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 05/24/2024 179.76 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 179.76 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00058400 53282 Electric Sub Wifi/Voice/Internet 5/12-6/11/ 07.442.400 05/24/2024 249.68 X 

VC-00058401 53456 PW Voice/Internet/Wifi 5/7-6/6/24 01.438.480 05/24/2024 249.68 X 

VC-00058395 48464 Boro Voice/Internet/Wifi 5/11-6/10/24 01.405.450 05/24/2024 340.07 X 

VC-00058402 164824 MAC Internet & Wifi 5/9-6/8/24 04.452.450 05/24/2024 144.32 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 983.75 

0000003621 Cooper Electric/Billows Electric 
VC-00058445 S055162431.001 Little League Supplies 07.434.220 05/24/2024 97.41 
VC-00058444 S055176584.001 Little League Supplies 07.434.220 05/24/2024 1.42 

0000003621 Cooper Electric/Billows Electric Vendor Total: 98.83 

0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
VC-00058423 82603060 Police Copier Contract 01.410.252 05/24/2024 160.00 

0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 160.00 

0000000325 Deep Run Aquatic Services, Inc. 
VC-00058403 240512-1 MAC Repair 04.452.250 05/24/2024 39.00 

0000000325 Deep Run Aquatic Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 39.00 



Date: 05/22/2024 Check Register #21 – May 24, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:11:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000002185 Ed's Service Center, LLC 
VC-00058447 240506003 Electric Repair Tire 07.442.370 05/24/2024 20.00 

0000002185 Ed's Service Center, LLC Vendor Total: 20.00 

0000002274 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00058352 7928 Park Tools 01.454.260 05/24/2024 6.24 
VC-00058350 7928 UPS Shipping 01.438.230 05/24/2024 14.90 
VC-00058354 7928 Covered Bridge Fence Rental 30.451.705 05/24/2024 445.70 
VC-00058353 7928 Park Door & Hardware 01.454.371 05/24/2024 1,557.69 
VC-00058351 7928 Community Garden Stakes 01.454.250 05/24/2024 66.80 
VC-00058348 7928 PW Storm Sewer Supplies 01.438.371 05/24/2024 55.28 
VC-00058349 7928 Park Supplies 01.454.451 05/24/2024 47.52 
VC-00058347 7928 PW Small Tools 01.438.260 05/24/2024 20.99 

0000002274 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 2,215.12 

0000004568 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00058371 7554 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 05/24/2024 21.19 

0000004568 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 21.19 

0000004569 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00058439 8550 Electric Hardware 07.442.253 05/24/2024 11.53 
VC-00058441 8550 Electric Training Hotel 07.442.460 05/24/2024 939.03 
VC-00058440 8550 Electric Shop Supplies 07.442.245 05/24/2024 5.97 
VC-00058438 8550 Electric Supplies 07.434.220 05/24/2024 68.76 

0000004569 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 1,025.29 

0000004572 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00058359 7645 Police ID Service 01.410.240 05/24/2024 50.00 
VC-00058358 7645 Police Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.410.452 05/24/2024 19.99 
VC-00058355 7645 Office Supplies Refund 01.410.210 05/24/2024 -39.70
VC-00058356 7645 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 05/24/2024 332.90
VC-00058357 7645 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 05/24/2024 139.95

0000004572 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 503.14 

0000004573 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00058373 5135 Farmers Market Supplies 01.451.501 05/24/2024 60.00 
VC-00058375 5135 PA Downtown Ctr Conference Registration 01.405.460 05/24/2024 375.00 
VC-00058376 5135 PSATS Zoning Academy - Reid 01.414.460 05/24/2024 249.00 
VC-00058374 5135 Digital Subscription Fire Code 01.414.342 05/24/2024 9.70 

0000004573 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 693.70 

0000004574 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00058372 7441 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 05/24/2024 31.79 

0000004574 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 31.79 

0000004602 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00058361 8182 MAC Comp Pool Caulk 04.452.250 05/24/2024 543.54 



Date: 05/22/2024 Check Register #21 – May 24, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:11:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

VC-00058363 8182 MAC When to Work Program 04.452.450 05/24/2024 660.00 
VC-00058362 8182 MAC Paint 04.452.370 05/24/2024 91.96 
VC-00058360 8182 Child Abuse Certifications 04.452.420 05/24/2024 130.00 
VC-00058364 8182 Pickleball Supplies 01.451.247 05/24/2024 43.13 

0000004602 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 1,468.63 

0000004969 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00058366 7648 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 05/24/2024 21.19 
VC-00058367 7648 Webinar Registration - H Van Horn 01.402.460 05/24/2024 45.00 
VC-00058368 7648 PSATS Registrations - S. Bomboy 01.400.460 05/24/2024 115.00 
VC-00058369 7648 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 05/24/2024 62.73 
VC-00058370 7648 Events Office Supplies 01.451.210 05/24/2024 33.46 
VC-00058365 7648 News Herald ENews 01.405.342 05/24/2024 14.00 

0000004969 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 291.38 

0000000514 ET&T 
VC-00058434 185512 Replay Time & Voicemail 01.405.450 05/24/2024 150.00 
VC-00058404 185495 jCybersecurity Grant Inventory List 01.405.450 05/24/2024 110.00 

0000000514 ET&T Vendor Total: 260.00 

0000004833 FP Finance Program 
VC-00058405 36556343 Postage Meter Lease 01.405.450 05/24/2024 155.00 

0000004833 FP Finance Program Vendor Total: 155.00 

0000003168 G & S Fastening Systems, Inc. 
VC-00058409 1155240-1 Nuts & Bolts 01.433.245 05/24/2024 15.21 

0000003168 G & S Fastening Systems, Inc. Vendor Total: 15.21 

0000000106 Galls LLC 
VC-00058406 5470515 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 05/24/2024 106.96 

0000000106 Galls LLC Vendor Total: 106.96 

0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. 
VC-00058410 0228497 Power Planning Servcies 2/24/24-3/29/24 07.442.450 05/24/2024 3,498.00 

0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,498.00 

0000001996 Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
VC-00058384 PS-INV2404825 Covered Bridge Grant Admin Planning Sv 01.414.450 05/24/2024 162.00 
VC-00058393 PS-INV2404834 General Planning thru 4/30/24 01.414.450 05/24/2024 243.00 
VC-00058379 PS-INV2404820 Spruce St. Townhouses Reimbursable 01.250.200 05/24/2024 392.50 
VC-00058392 PS-INV2404833 General Engineering thru 4/30/24 01.408.310 05/24/2024 2,771.00 
VC-00058387 PS-INV2404828 N. 5th Street Storm Sewer System 01.408.310 05/24/2024 476.50 
VC-00058386 PS-INV2404827 Nyce Reimbursable 01.250.200 05/24/2024 317.70 
VC-00058389 PS-INV2404830 W. Blooming Glen Drive Traffic Study 01.408.310 05/24/2024 228.00 
VC-00058388 PS-INV2404829 2024 Paving Project Engineering thru 4/30 30.408.310 05/24/2024 5,516.50 
VC-00058377 PS-INV2404826 Lenape Park Timber Pedestrian Bridge 01.408.310 05/24/2024 5,354.23 
VC-00058390 PS-INV2404831 50 S. 7th Street Train Station Reimbursabl 01.250.200 05/24/2024 299.00 



Date: 05/22/2024 Check Register #21 – May 24, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:11:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

VC-00058380 PS-INV2404821 Spruce St. Apts. Reimbursable 01.250.200 05/24/2024 570.00 
VC-00058391 PS-INV2404832 Lenape Skate Park 01.408.310 05/24/2024 2,288.25 
VC-00058381 PS-INV2404822 Auto Zone W.P. Perkasie Reimbursable 01.250.200 05/24/2024 157.00 
VC-00058382 PS-INV2404823 Zoning Services thru 4/30/24 01.414.451 05/24/2024 392.50 
VC-00058383 PS-INV2404824 Perry Mill Reimbursable 01.250.200 05/24/2024 549.50 
VC-00058378 PS-INV2404819 Pennridge Airport Reimbursable 01.250.200 05/24/2024 157.00 

0000001996 Gilmore & Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 19,874.68 

0000005373 Gold Star Pool Renovation Inc. 
VC-00058411 1 MAC 3.75 Boxes Pool Tile 2x2 Blue Comm 04.452.374 05/24/2024 8,062.50 

0000005373 Gold Star Pool Renovation Inc. Vendor Total: 8,062.50 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
VC-00058407 415944 Unit#56-6 Oil Change 01.410.451 05/24/2024 70.95 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 70.95 

0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services 
VC-00058408 36524129 Police Datto Backup Appliance & Network 01.410.452 05/24/2024 98.33 

0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services Vendor Total: 98.33 

0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher 
VC-00058428 224451 ZHB 24-02 135 S. Main LLC 01.414.314 05/24/2024 344.74 
VC-00058429 224452 ZHB 24-01 N. 8th Moser Group 01.414.314 05/24/2024 308.11 
VC-00058427 224450 ZHB 24-01 200 Wyckford Dr. 01.414.314 05/24/2024 350.00 

0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher Vendor Total: 1,002.85 

0000005374 Holly McKenzie 
VC-00058422 07400006.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 05/24/2024 115.62 

0000005374 Holly McKenzie Vendor Total: 115.62 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
VC-00058412 50604 Single Stream Recycling 5/2/24 05.426.367 05/24/2024 283.10 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 283.10 

0000005248 Keldashia & John Whitehead 
VC-00058432 04420007.00 Replace Elec Refund check for 2nd time - 07.200.100 05/24/2024 58.47 

0000005248 Keldashia & John Whitehead Vendor Total: 58.47 

0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. 
VC-00058413 9311521336 Electric Blue Monster Clear PVC Cement 07.442.253 05/24/2024 538.93 
VC-00058442 9311540951 Electric Hardware 07.442.253 05/24/2024 463.95 

0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,002.88 

0000003688 M & W Precast LLC 
VC-00058414 66989 Pedestrian Bridge Final Payment 30.451.704 05/24/2024 44,200.00 

0000003688 M & W Precast LLC Vendor Total: 44,200.00 



Date: 05/22/2024 Check Register #21 – May 24, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:11:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000005298 Matt's Heavy Duty Mobile Diagnostics 
VC-00058426 1011833 Refuse Truck Repair 05.427.250 05/24/2024 2,399.32 

0000005298 Matt's Heavy Duty Mobile Diagnostics Vendor Total: 2,399.32 

0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC 
VC-00058415 10392 Check Scanning Computer Workstation 30.405.700 05/24/2024 1,115.00 

0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC Vendor Total: 1,115.00 

0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle 
VC-00058418 04E6700047156 MAC Bottled Water Delivery 04.452.450 05/24/2024 2.99 
VC-00058419 14E0438789398 Electric Bottled Water Delivery 07.442.450 05/24/2024 38.91 
VC-00058421 14E0438789372 Police Bottled Water 01.410.450 05/24/2024 219.57 

0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle Vendor Total: 261.47 

0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. 
VC-00058424 05-1088790 PW JDC Spark Plugs & Repairs 01.454.370 05/24/2024 48.30 
VC-00058416 05-1099468 JDC Oil Filter 01.454.250 05/24/2024 18.12 
VC-00058417 05-1100461 JDC Gas Can & Nozzle Gasket 01.454.250 05/24/2024 34.45 

0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. Vendor Total: 100.87 

0000005376 Samantha Lauro & Joseph Mustazza 
VC-00058431 01901303.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 05/24/2024 65.78 

0000005376 Samantha Lauro & Joseph Mustazza Vendor Total: 65.78 

0000003971 Shawn Eby 
VC-00058436 PREA Reimburse PREA Training Meals 07.442.460 05/24/2024 83.68 

0000003971 Shawn Eby Vendor Total: 83.68 

0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth 
VC-00058433 142808 8th & Market Parking Lot Lease 01.445.380 05/24/2024 739.42 

0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth Vendor Total: 739.42 

0000005378 The Charles Machine Works, Inc. 
VC-00058471 93406817 PW Equipment 36.427.702 05/24/2024 59,224.29 

0000005378 The Charles Machine Works, Inc. Vendor Total: 59,224.29 

0000005375 Tracie Duross 
VC-00058430 Refund Refund Transient Application Withdrawn 01.321.610 05/24/2024 400.00 

0000005375 Tracie Duross Vendor Total: 400.00 

0000000101 Tri-State Elevator Co. Inc. 
VC-00058435 149991 May Elevator Maintenance 01.409.374 05/24/2024 139.97 

0000000101 Tri-State Elevator Co. Inc. Vendor Total: 139.97 

0000004124 TriTech Software Systems 



Date: 05/22/2024 Check Register #21 – May 24, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:11:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

VC-00058470 411032 Police Server Migration 30.410.703 05/24/2024 2,340.00 
0000004124 TriTech Software Systems Vendor Total: 2,340.00 

0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 
VC-00058443 6375560-00 Electric Hardware 07.442.253 05/24/2024 1,145.00 

0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc Vendor Total: 1,145.00 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
VC-00058446 1290175850 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 05/24/2024 203.66 
VC-00058420 1290174717 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 05/24/2024 201.09 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 404.75 

Report Total: 163,361.17 
Unpaid Report Total: 163,361.17 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



Date: 05/28/2024 Check Register #22 – May 31, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  7:49:20AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000014 AFLAC 
VC-00058454 084021 Employee Premium Remittance 01.223.000 06/07/2024 294.04 

0000000014 AFLAC Vendor Total: 294.04 

0000000113 Cash 
VC-00058486 MAC 2024 Menlo Petty Cash 2024 Season 04.100.300 05/31/2024 100.00 
VC-00058478 MAC 2024 Menlo & Kulp Start up Cash 2024 Season 04.100.400 05/31/2024 450.00 

0000000113 Cash Vendor Total: 550.00 

0000003652 Cathy Griffo 
VC-00058477 08432006.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 05/31/2024 123.38 

0000003652 Cathy Griffo Vendor Total: 123.38 

0000005380 Christopher Bogen 
VC-00058479 15038005.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 05/31/2024 71.20 

0000005380 Christopher Bogen Vendor Total: 71.20 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00058474 1635943 Public Works Uniform 01.438.238 05/31/2024 178.00 
VC-00058455 1635944 Boro Floor Mat Rentals 01.409.450 05/31/2024 45.15 
VC-00058485 1635951 MAC Mat Delivery 04.452.450 05/31/2024 98.65 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 321.80 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00058456 202371758 Ethernet 5/15-6/14/24 07.442.450 05/31/2024 256.80 X 

VC-00058456 202371758 Ethernet 5/15-6/14/24 01.410.450 05/31/2024 256.80 X 

VC-00058456 202371758 Ethernet 5/15-6/14/24 01.405.450 05/31/2024 256.80 X 

VC-00058456 202371758 Ethernet 5/15-6/14/24 01.438.480 05/31/2024 256.80 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 1,027.20 

0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. 
VC-00058472 202488 Locksmith Service Call Historical Society O 01.409.370 05/31/2024 50.00 

0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. Vendor Total: 50.00 

0000002185 Ed's Service Center, LLC 
VC-00058475 240520007 PW Tire Disposal 01.454.370 05/31/2024 24.75 

0000002185 Ed's Service Center, LLC Vendor Total: 24.75 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
VC-00058457 415994 Unit#56-3 Repairs 01.410.451 05/31/2024 423.08 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 423.08 

0000002517 H&K Materials 
VC-00058482 43280 2.44 Tons Green Patch 01.438.245 05/31/2024 366.00 

0000002517 H&K Materials Vendor Total: 366.00 



Date: 05/28/2024 Check Register #22 – May 31, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  7:49:20AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
VC-00058483 50703 Single Stream Recycling 5/14,5/15,5/16/2 05.426.367 05/31/2024 412.30 
VC-00058459 50652 Single Stream Recycling 5/7 & 5/9 05.426.367 05/31/2024 519.65 
VC-00058460 539048 Commingled Equipment Fee x 2 05.426.367 05/31/2024 290.00 
VC-00058473 540301 2 Commingle Open Top 5/3 & 5/14 05.426.367 05/31/2024 754.85 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,976.80 

0000005377 J.P. Nixon Consulting D.B.A. The Odysseus Pr 
VC-00058458 1134 Warrants & Affidavit Writing - Jeffries & P 01.410.421 05/31/2024 258.00 

0000005377 J.P. Nixon Consulting D.B.A. The Odysseus Pr Vendor Total: 258.00 

0000000756 Pennridge Development Enterprise Inc. 
VC-00058490 #2024-33 Reduce Professional Escrow to $2000 Re 01.250.200 05/31/2024 2,420.11 
VC-00058489 #2024-29 Close Lot Lot Change Escrow per Res#20 01.250.200 05/31/2024 500.00 
VC-00058488 #2024-30 Close Pennridge Airport Work Escrow Re 01.250.200 05/31/2024 50,000.00 

0000000756 Pennridge Development Enterprise Inc. Vendor Total: 52,920.11 

0000000115 Perkasie Borough Police Petty Cash 
VC-00058461 PC Apr-May 2024 Training Lunches/Postage/Office Supplies 01.410.215 05/31/2024 12.45 
VC-00058461 PC Apr-May 2024 Training Lunches/Postage/Office Supplies 01.410.421 05/31/2024 46.18 
VC-00058461 PC Apr-May 2024 Training Lunches/Postage/Office Supplies 01.410.210 05/31/2024 33.90 

0000000115 Perkasie Borough Police Petty Cash Vendor Total: 92.53 

0000000042 Postmaster 
VC-00058481 #116 Replenish Electric Postage Permit#116 07.442.215 05/31/2024 1,600.00 

0000000042 Postmaster Vendor Total: 1,600.00 

0000000308 PSATS 
VC-00058462 INV-151111-X5G5 Annual Associate Membership Dues 2024 01.401.420 05/31/2024 500.00 

0000000308 PSATS Vendor Total: 500.00 

0000005381 reAlliance, LLC 
VC-00058487 #2024-28 Close 8th Street Apt. Escrow per Res. #2 01.250.200 05/31/2024 1,492.18 

0000005381 reAlliance, LLC Vendor Total: 1,492.18 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
VC-00058463 1924699-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 05/31/2024 150.85 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 150.85 

0000005379 Stephen Sinclair 
VC-00058480 14402001 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 05/31/2024 225.57 

0000005379 Stephen Sinclair Vendor Total: 225.57 

0000004126 Stratix Systems, Inc. 
VC-00058464 674379 Police IT May 2024 01.410.452 05/31/2024 845.00 

0000004126 Stratix Systems, Inc. Vendor Total: 845.00 



Date: 05/28/2024 Check Register #22 – May 31, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  7:49:20AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000003836 Uniform Gear Inc 
VC-00058467 3367-3 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 05/31/2024 378.90 
VC-00058468 3366-3 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 05/31/2024 819.68 
VC-00058465 3365-3 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 05/31/2024 819.68 
VC-00058466 3368-3 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 05/31/2024 240.00 

0000003836 Uniform Gear Inc Vendor Total: 2,258.26 

0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
VC-00058469 INV6564200 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 05/31/2024 259.91 X 

VC-00058469 INV6564200 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 05/31/2024 54.99 X 

0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 314.90 

0000000002 Waste Management 
VC-00058484 0014732-1062-1 Municipal Solid Waste Disposal 5/1-5/15/2 05.427.367 05/31/2024 10,464.54 

0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 10,464.54 

0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center 
VC-00058476 193004 Treated Lumber & Rake 01.454.373 05/31/2024 102.46 

0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center Vendor Total: 102.46 

Report Total: 76,452.65 
Unpaid Report Total: 76,452.65 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



Date: 04/29/2024 EFT Register #5 - May 31, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Page: 1 
Time:  8:13:01AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System 
VC-00058516 09-099-3N May Non Uniform Employee Contributions 01.214.000 05/31/2024 8,577.11 X 

VC-00058515 09-099-3P May Police Employee Contributions 01.214.000 05/31/2024 11,921.08 X 

0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System Vendor Total: 20,498.19 

0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
VC-00058236 INV6489563 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 04/30/2024 511.88  X 

VC-00058236 INV6489563 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 04/30/2024 138.89  X 

  VC-00058330   INV6521568 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements     90.200.300 05/07/2024 118.38 X 

VC-00058330 INV6521568 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 05/07/2024 2.06  X 

     VC-00058514 INV6597110 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 05/29/2024 95.08 X 

 VC-00058514 INV6597110 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 05/29/2024 120.00 X 

0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 650.77 

Report Total: 650.77 
Unpaid Report Total: 650.77 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



Date: 06/04/2024 Check Register #23 – June 07, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  7:47:02AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000004849 Ashley Maggio 
VC-00058528 052024 Zumba Instructor May 2024 01.451.247 06/07/2024 179.20 

0000004849 Ashley Maggio Vendor Total: 179.20 

0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
VC-00058501 2071131338 Electric Wiper Blades 07.442.370 06/07/2024 13.00 

0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 13.00 

0000000289 Basement Graphics 
VC-00058510 5/10/24 MAC Uniforms 04.452.238 06/07/2024 840.50 

0000000289 Basement Graphics Vendor Total: 840.50 

0000005077 BDI Venture LLC 
VC-00058524 07320003.05 Overpayment Refund Final Trash Bill 05.200.100 06/07/2024 102.50 

0000005077 BDI Venture LLC Vendor Total: 102.50 

0000000830 Bucks County Housing Auth. 
VC-00058525 13828000.00 Electric Overpayment Refund Final Bill 07.200.100 06/07/2024 25.10 

0000000830 Bucks County Housing Auth. Vendor Total: 25.10 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00058502 1637223 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 06/07/2024 181.13 
VC-00058507 1635942 Police Floor Mat Rentals 01.410.373 06/07/2024 30.15 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 211.28 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00058492 40784 Police Cable 5/22-6/21/24 01.410.321 06/07/2024 31.69 X 

VC-00058496 167496 Electric Internet/Voice/Wifi 5/19-6/18/24 07.442.450 06/07/2024 259.55 X 

VC-00058495 41402 Electric Cable 5/30-6/29/24 07.442.450 06/07/2024 85.00 X 

VC-00058504 63083 Police Internet/Voice/Wifi 5/20-6/19/24 01.410.450 06/07/2024 294.20 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 670.44 

0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. 
VC-00058505 28444 6 Stop Watch Tested & Cert. Rec 01.410.241 06/07/2024 138.00 

0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. Vendor Total: 138.00 

0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
VC-00058517 82649353 Admin Copier Contracts 01.405.450 06/07/2024 602.00 

0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 602.00 

0000000325 Deep Run Aquatic Services, Inc. 
VC-00058511 240528-22 MAC Startup & Balancing of all Pools 04.452.450 06/07/2024 5,000.00 

0000000325 Deep Run Aquatic Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 5,000.00 

0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.401.199 06/07/2024 215.16 



Date: 06/04/2024 Check Register #23 – June 07, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  7:47:02AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.405.196 06/07/2024 2,911.62 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.401.196 06/07/2024 2,782.63 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.402.196 06/07/2024 2,355.09 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.414.199 06/07/2024 172.13 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.451.196 06/07/2024 4,116.31 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 07.442.196 06/07/2024 12,279.16 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.438.196 06/07/2024 23,673.45 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.451.199 06/07/2024 430.32 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.410.196 06/07/2024 50,277.11 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 07.442.199 06/07/2024 984.40 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.222.000 06/07/2024 8,830.68 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 07.390.300 06/07/2024 -326.03
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.405.199 06/07/2024 215.16
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.414.196 06/07/2024 3,003.25 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.438.199 06/07/2024 1,500.78 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.410.199 06/07/2024 2,705.67 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.402.199 06/07/2024 344.25 
VC-00058513 27204 June Medical/Rx & Dental Premium Remit 01.390.300 06/07/2024 -2,934.15

0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust Vendor Total: 113,536.99 

0000002873 Edward Clinton 
VC-00058526 01220000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 06/07/2024 26.48 

0000002873 Edward Clinton Vendor Total: 26.48 

0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. 
VC-00058498 229065 Power Supply Planning 3/30-4/26/24 07.442.450 06/07/2024 3,498.00 

0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,498.00 

0000001531 Grainger 
VC-00058493 9078345502 Replace Chk#32351 Lost In Mail PW Part 01.454.260 06/07/2024 234.98 

0000001531 Grainger Vendor Total: 234.98 

0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford 
VC-00058491 675019690139 Life,AD&D,LTD, & Supplemental Ins. Pre 01.438.198 06/07/2024 655.73 
VC-00058491 675019690139 Life,AD&D,LTD, & Supplemental Ins. Pre 01.401.198 06/07/2024 76.70 
VC-00058491 675019690139 Life,AD&D,LTD, & Supplemental Ins. Pre 01.405.198 06/07/2024 41.46 
VC-00058491 675019690139 Life,AD&D,LTD, & Supplemental Ins. Pre 01.402.198 06/07/2024 100.12 
VC-00058491 675019690139 Life,AD&D,LTD, & Supplemental Ins. Pre 07.442.198 06/07/2024 486.74 
VC-00058491 675019690139 Life,AD&D,LTD, & Supplemental Ins. Pre 01.410.198 06/07/2024 1,392.54 
VC-00058491 675019690139 Life,AD&D,LTD, & Supplemental Ins. Pre 01.451.198 06/07/2024 135.74 
VC-00058491 675019690139 Life,AD&D,LTD, & Supplemental Ins. Pre 01.414.198 06/07/2024 15.96 
VC-00058491 675019690139 Life,AD&D,LTD, & Supplemental Ins. Pre 01.227.000 06/07/2024 181.06 

0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford Vendor Total: 3,086.05 

0000000844 Hugh Marshall 
VC-00058522 05348001.05 Overpayment Refund Final Trash Bill 05.200.100 06/07/2024 52.50 

0000000844 Hugh Marshall Vendor Total: 52.50 



Date: 06/04/2024 Check Register #23 – June 07, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  7:47:02AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000004668 Jeffrey Bryan 
VC-00058521 03072006.05 Overpayment Refund Final Trash Bill 05.200.100 06/07/2024 50.00 

0000004668 Jeffrey Bryan Vendor Total: 50.00 

0000003560 Mason Chant 
VC-00058523 06078002.05 Overpayment Refund Final Trash Bill 05.200.100 06/07/2024 50.00 

0000003560 Mason Chant Vendor Total: 50.00 

0000005383 Matthew & Angela Nace 
VC-00058519 08988002.05 Final Trash Bill Overpayment Refund 05.200.100 06/07/2024 58.46 

0000005383 Matthew & Angela Nace Vendor Total: 58.46 

0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor 
VC-00058508 450549-2 Police Qtrly Pest Control 01.410.373 06/07/2024 155.43 

0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor Vendor Total: 155.43 

0000000148 Perkasie Fire Company 
VC-00058529 Dec 23 & 2024 YTD Dec 23 & 24 YTD RE Taxes Received 14.411.000 06/07/2024 141,697.91 

0000000148 Perkasie Fire Company Vendor Total: 141,697.91 

0000005382 Peter Slampyak 
VC-00058518 01368000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 06/07/2024 111.81 

0000005382 Peter Slampyak Vendor Total: 111.81 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
VC-00058503 1925685-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 06/07/2024 116.94 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 116.94 

0000001220 Scott Miller 
VC-00058494 Reimburse Reimburse Pool Chemicals Purchase on 04.452.222 06/07/2024 140.75 

0000001220 Scott Miller Vendor Total: 140.75 

0000004126 Stratix Systems, Inc. 
VC-00058509 674721 Set Up & Configure 2 Panasonic Tough B 01.410.452 06/07/2024 480.00 

0000004126 Stratix Systems, Inc. Vendor Total: 480.00 

0000005357 Tiki Martino 
VC-00058520 10176007.05 Overpayment Refund Final Trash Bill 05.200.100 06/07/2024 36.93 

0000005357 Tiki Martino Vendor Total: 36.93 

0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. 
VC-00058497 289405132024 Answering Service 5/13-6/9/24 07.442.321 06/07/2024 249.01 

0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 249.01 

0000002100 Trumbauers Lawn & Garden 



Date: 06/04/2024 Check Register #23 – June 07, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  7:47:02AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

VC-00058527 582112 Belt, RH Cutter Deck 01.454.370 06/07/2024 64.51 
0000002100 Trumbauers Lawn & Garden Vendor Total: 64.51 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
VC-00058500 1290178194 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 06/07/2024 201.09 
VC-00058499 1290176812 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 06/07/2024 201.09 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 402.18 

0000000662 Verizon Wireless 
VC-00058512 9964382083 Electric AMI Meter Lines 4/18-5/17/24 07.442.321 06/07/2024 87.50 

0000000662 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 87.50 

0000000087 Verizon 
VC-00058506 156-951-933-0001-98 Police Centrex Lines 5/17-6/16/24 01.410.321 06/07/2024 41.75 

0000000087 Verizon Vendor Total: 41.75 

Report Total: 271,960.20 
Unpaid Report Total: 271,960.20 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



Date: 06/10/2024 Check Register #24- June 14, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  2:12:56PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 
VC-00058531 May 2024 May Union Due Remittance 01.218.000 06/14/2024 1,807.68 

0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 Vendor Total: 1,807.68 

0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. 
VC-00058600 PER100 May 2024 Monthly Electric Sales May 2024 07.442.361 06/14/2024 6,752.72 

0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. Vendor Total: 6,752.72 

0000005389 Allyson Pauly 
VC-00058613 06832008.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 06/14/2024 103.97 

0000005389 Allyson Pauly Vendor Total: 103.97 

0000005391 Anna Rosanelli & Theodore Munn 
VC-00058611 10708004.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 06/14/2024 169.94 

0000005391 Anna Rosanelli & Theodore Munn Vendor Total: 169.94 

0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
VC-00058605 1977365228 Green Ridge East Reimbursable 01.250.200 06/14/2024 528.00 
VC-00058608 1977365231 General Legal thru 5/31/24 01.404.310 06/14/2024 6,308.90 
VC-00058607 1977365230 Moser 8th St. Commons Reimbursable 01.250.200 06/14/2024 320.00 
VC-00058606 1977365229 Airport Reimbursable 01.250.200 06/14/2024 912.00 
VC-00058603 1977365226 Spruce St. Apts. Reimbursable 01.250.200 06/14/2024 352.00 
VC-00058604 1977365227 4th Soil Reimbursable 01.250.200 06/14/2024 336.00 

0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP Vendor Total: 8,756.90 

0000000109 Bergey's Inc. 
VC-00058582 TK733053F TK#17 Refuse Tires 05.427.251 06/14/2024 1,310.00 

0000000109 Bergey's Inc. Vendor Total: 1,310.00 

0000004084 Britton Industries 
VC-00058587 1137862-IN Yard Waste 40 Yd Roll Off 05.428.368 06/14/2024 125.00 
VC-00058575 1133177-IN Yard Waste 40 Yd Roll Off & Tipping Fee 05.428.368 06/14/2024 798.89 
VC-00058572 1137128-IN Yard Waste 40 Yd Roll & Tipping Fee 05.428.368 06/14/2024 776.91 

0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 1,700.80 

0000004547 Chadwick Service Company 
VC-00058534 98761 HVAC Qtrly Pymt 1 of 4 01.409.450 06/14/2024 1,230.00 

0000004547 Chadwick Service Company Vendor Total: 1,230.00 

0000001798 City of Philadelphia 
VC-00058532 L0003610346 K-9 In-Service Training 4/17/24 01.410.250 06/14/2024 50.00 
VC-00058533 L0003591076 K-9 In-Service Training 1/17/24 01.410.250 06/14/2024 50.00 

0000001798 City of Philadelphia Vendor Total: 100.00 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00058577 P1613352 Account Credit 01.438.238 06/14/2024 -149.65
VC-00058579 1638599 Boro Hall Floor Mat Rental 01.409.450 06/14/2024 45.15



Date: 06/10/2024 Check Register #24- June 14, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  2:12:56PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

VC-00058576 1638597 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 06/14/2024 181.13 
VC-00058598 1638606 MAC Floor Mat Rentals 04.452.450 06/14/2024 98.65 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 175.28 

0000001790 Code Inspections, Inc. 
VC-00058609 938 Code Enforcement Services May 2024 01.413.310 06/14/2024 4,298.75 

0000001790 Code Inspections, Inc. Vendor Total: 4,298.75 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00058581 168403 Amphitheater Wifi & Internet 5/28-6/27/24 01.451.450 06/14/2024 184.32 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 184.32 

0000003621 Cooper Electric/Billows Electric 
VC-00058589 S055343382.001 Little League Materials 07.434.220 06/14/2024 62.94 

0000003621 Cooper Electric/Billows Electric Vendor Total: 62.94 

0000004074 Cynthia A. McCourt 
VC-00058535 5/28/24 ZHB Stenographer 01.414.317 06/14/2024 180.00 

0000004074 Cynthia A. McCourt Vendor Total: 180.00 

0000000326 Daniel L. Beardsley LTD. 
VC-00058536 590 PW 4 Qts. Bar & Chain Oil 01.438.230 06/14/2024 28.00 

0000000326 Daniel L. Beardsley LTD. Vendor Total: 28.00 

0000005386 David W. Antonio 
VC-00058580 6/8/24 Farmers Market Performer 6/8/24 01.451.501 06/14/2024 80.00 

0000005386 David W. Antonio Vendor Total: 80.00 

0000000017 Davis Feed of Bucks County 
VC-00058541 110276 Park Supplies 01.454.250 06/14/2024 135.00 

0000000017 Davis Feed of Bucks County Vendor Total: 135.00 

0000005384 Deere & Company 
VC-00058573 117599182 PW John Deere 2997R Diesel 30.440.702 06/14/2024 23,264.25 

0000005384 Deere & Company Vendor Total: 23,264.25 

0000005388 Dylan Manero 
VC-00058612 06588004.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 06/14/2024 138.16 

0000005388 Dylan Manero Vendor Total: 138.16 

0000000553 Gannett Pennsylvania LocaliQ 
VC-00058616 6423117 ZHB Advertisin 135 S. Main St. 01.414.341 06/14/2024 300.40 
VC-00058542 0006423117 Advertising Bid 2024-01 Road Program 30.440.705 06/14/2024 1,026.40 
VC-00058543 0006423117 Advertising Bid 2024-02 Concrete Progra 15.440.704 06/14/2024 888.46 

0000000553 Gannett Pennsylvania LocaliQ Vendor Total: 2,215.26 



Date: 06/10/2024 Check Register #24- June 14, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  2:12:56PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000001531 Grainger 
VC-00058538 9135895994 PW Regulator Kit 01.454.250 06/14/2024 57.94 

0000001531 Grainger Vendor Total: 57.94 

0000000198 Grand View Hospital 
VC-00058610 43 New Police Hires Physical/Drug Testing 01.410.420 06/14/2024 284.00 

0000000198 Grand View Hospital Vendor Total: 284.00 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
VC-00058537 416065 Unit#56-10 Repair Brake Fluid Leak 01.410.451 06/14/2024 313.11 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 313.11 

0000000104 Harris Computer Systems 
VC-00058591 TBPM00003897 Electric & Refuse Billing CASS Update 05.427.301 06/14/2024 125.00 
VC-00058591 TBPM00003897 Electric & Refuse Billing CASS Update 07.442.301 06/14/2024 125.00 

0000000104 Harris Computer Systems Vendor Total: 250.00 

0000003901 Hartzel's Concrete 
VC-00058539 041118 2 Yds. 3500AE 01.451.500 06/14/2024 472.00 

0000003901 Hartzel's Concrete Vendor Total: 472.00 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
VC-00058588 50815 Single Stream Recycling 5/29 & 5/30 05.426.367 06/14/2024 593.75 
VC-00058540 50758 Single Stream Recycling 5/21 & 5/23 05.426.367 06/14/2024 605.15 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,198.90 

0000003940 Kathleen Ebbert 
VC-00058599 45 Pickleball Instructor 01.451.247 06/14/2024 1,963.20 

0000003940 Kathleen Ebbert Vendor Total: 1,963.20 

0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. 
VC-00058597 24273 Lucky Ducky Derby Ticket Printing 01.451.247 06/14/2024 40.00 

0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. Vendor Total: 40.00 

0000000136 Lapp's Landscape Products 
VC-00058571 6752 Wood Chips & Mulch 01.454.246 06/14/2024 3,404.00 

0000000136 Lapp's Landscape Products Vendor Total: 3,404.00 

0000000004 M & S Oil Co. 
VC-00058602 72-1 May 2024 May Fuel Usage 01.438.362 06/14/2024 1,677.12 
VC-00058602 72-1 May 2024 May Fuel Usage 01.410.231 06/14/2024 2,872.64 
VC-00058602 72-1 May 2024 May Fuel Usage 01.454.362 06/14/2024 406.67 
VC-00058602 72-1 May 2024 May Fuel Usage 07.442.231 06/14/2024 950.07 
VC-00058602 72-1 May 2024 May Fuel Usage 05.427.231 06/14/2024 1,962.97 
VC-00058602 72-1 May 2024 May Fuel Usage 01.405.231 06/14/2024 42.39 

0000000004 M & S Oil Co. Vendor Total: 7,911.86 



Date: 06/10/2024 Check Register #24- June 14, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  2:12:56PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000004536 PA Rural Electric Association 
VC-00058596 PSI118540 Eby Chainsaw Safety School 07.442.460 06/14/2024 1,750.00 

0000004536 PA Rural Electric Association Vendor Total: 1,750.00 

0000004298 Penn's Grant Realty Corp. 
VC-00058544 2nd Qtr 2024 2nd Qtr Commission Dental Loft & Edward 01.406.450 06/14/2024 457.65 

0000004298 Penn's Grant Realty Corp. Vendor Total: 457.65 

0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority 
VC-00058548 0592 Electric Plant Water & Sewer 2/21-5/22/24 07.442.364 06/14/2024 126.75 
VC-00058547 3349 4" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 06/14/2024 118.13 
VC-00058548 0592 Electric Plant Water & Sewer 2/21-5/22/24 07.442.366 06/14/2024 144.90 
VC-00058546 3348 6" Fire Hydrants Water 01.411.366 06/14/2024 3,537.19 

0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority Vendor Total: 3,926.97 

0000000042 Postmaster 
VC-00058545 #116 Replenish Postage Permit#116 05.427.215 06/14/2024 1,242.34 

0000000042 Postmaster Vendor Total: 1,242.34 

0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC 
VC-00058549 10617 Monthly Managed IT May 2024 01.405.452 06/14/2024 1,079.91 

0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC Vendor Total: 1,079.91 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
VC-00058583 1926845-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 06/14/2024 148.06 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 148.06 

0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. 
VC-00058551 05-1107818 Park Supplies 01.454.370 06/14/2024 12.06 
VC-00058550 05-1107001 Park Supplies 01.454.250 06/14/2024 34.98 
VC-00058574 05-1096765 JDC Parts 01.454.250 06/14/2024 1,473.33 

0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,520.37 

0000005385 Robert S. Bomboy 
VC-00058578 1290179285 Reimburse Hotel  PA State Assoc of Boro 01.400.460 06/14/2024 514.48 

0000005385 Robert S. Bomboy Vendor Total: 514.48 

0000004082 Staples 
VC-00058556 6003518998 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 06/14/2024 510.30 
VC-00058554 6003518996 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 06/14/2024 63.59 
VC-00058555 6003519012 PW Ink Cartridges 01.438.230 06/14/2024 117.80 
VC-00058552 6003519000 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 06/14/2024 163.78 
VC-00058553 6003519009 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 06/14/2024 216.45 

0000004082 Staples Vendor Total: 1,071.92 



Date: 06/10/2024 Check Register #24- June 14, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time:  2:12:56PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000005390 Stephen Rumer 
VC-00058614 08952009.00 Electric Final Bil Deposit Refund 07.200.100 06/14/2024 135.01 

0000005390 Stephen Rumer Vendor Total: 135.01 

0000005255 Tedder Industries LLC 
VC-00058530 #SO656380 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 06/14/2024 69.60 

0000005255 Tedder Industries LLC Vendor Total: 69.60 

0000005387 Thomas Custom Framing LLC 
VC-00058601 3 Historical Society Document Framing 01.405.342 06/14/2024 195.00 

0000005387 Thomas Custom Framing LLC Vendor Total: 195.00 

0000003286 Thomas Rogers 
VC-00058557 2024 2024 Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 06/14/2024 253.34 

0000003286 Thomas Rogers Vendor Total: 253.34 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
VC-00058590 1290179285 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 06/14/2024 201.09 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 201.09 

0000000154 Verizon Wireless 
VC-00058584 9964152449 Borough Wireless Phones 4/17-6/14/24 01.410.324 06/14/2024 701.50 
VC-00058584 9964152449 Borough Wireless Phones 4/17-6/14/24 01.451.324 06/14/2024 240.51 
VC-00058584 9964152449 Borough Wireless Phones 4/17-6/14/24 01.438.324 06/14/2024 160.34 
VC-00058584 9964152449 Borough Wireless Phones 4/17-6/14/24 07.442.324 06/14/2024 160.34 

0000000154 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 1,262.69 

0000001181 Verizon Wireless 
VC-00058586 9964152448 Electric AMI Meter Lines 4/17-6/14/24 07.442.324 06/14/2024 232.41 
VC-00058585 9964152448 Police Mobile Data Terminals 4/17-6/14/24 01.410.325 06/14/2024 1,012.59 

0000001181 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 1,245.00 

0000004803 Wilson H. Ihling 
VC-00058615 6/15/24 Farmers Market Performer 6/15/24 01.451.501 06/07/2024 80.00 

0000004803 Wilson H. Ihling Vendor Total: 80.00 

Report Total: 83,742.41 
Unpaid Report Total: 83,742.41 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-38 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
APPROVING THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH 
BARRY ISETT & ASSOCIATES, INC FOR THIRD PARTY BUILDING 
INSPECTION AND RELATED SERVICES, AND AUTHORIZING THE 
BOROUGH MANAGER AND/OR THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT ON BEHALF OF THE 
BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

WHEREAS, Barry Isett & Associates, Inc. has provided the Borough of Perkasie with a 

Professional Services Contract related to Third Party Building Inspection and Related Services; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Borough Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the 

Borough to approve the Barry Isett & Associates, Inc. Professional Services Contract related to 

Third Party Building Inspection and Related Services.  

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 

1. Approval of Agreement. The Borough Council herein approves the Barry Isett &

Associates, Inc. Professional Services Contract related to Third Party Building Inspection and 

Related Services, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by reference. 

2. Execution. The Borough Council further authorizes the Borough Manager and/or

the Perkasie Borough Council President to execute the Barry Isett & Associates, Inc. Contract 

related to Third Party Building Inspection and Related Services, on behalf of Perkasie Borough. 

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 17th day of June, 2024. 

ATTEST: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

By:_________________________________   By:__________________________________ 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary  James Ryder, Council President 



EXHIBIT “A” 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”) is made this 30th 
day of May 2024, between Barry Isett & Associates, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “Isett”), whose 
regional business address is 2325 Heritage Center Drive, Suite 315, Furlong, PA 18925 and the 
Borough of Perkasie, Bucks County (hereinafter referred to as the “Client”), whose principal business 
address is 620 West Chestnut Street, P.O. Box 96, Perkasie, PA  18944. 

WHEREAS, the Client wishes to retain Isett to perform the services referenced herein. 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties to this agreement agree as follows: 

1. Services Provided

Isett agrees and will provide the following services in accordance with the terms and conditions

of this agreement (collectively, “Services”).

a. X PA Uniform Construction Code (“UCC”) Services
b. X Hourly Services (Legacy UCC Inspections)

2. Cost of Services

Isett agrees to a fee of $120.00 per hour for legacy UCC inspections.  Isett agrees to a 60
(Isett)/40 (Municipality) split based off the proposed Borough of Perkasie Fee Schedule. Isett
will provide a monthly invoice to the Client identifying the services performed during the
previous thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice, and the Client shall remit to Isett at Isett’s
address identified herein a check made Payable to “Barry Isett & Associates, Inc.” in a sum
equal to the invoice amount; said payment from the Client to Isett shall be due by the Client to
Isett no more than forty five (45) days from the date the Client receives the invoice from Isett.
The Client shall not reimburse Isett for any travel-related time or expenses (mileage, meals,
tolls) in connection with Isett’s performance of Services.

3. Service Standards

Isett shall provide the Services outlined herein to the best of its ability and in accordance with

the Municipalities Planning Code, the Pennsylvania Uniformed Construction Code, the

Borough of Perkasie Ordinances, and with generally accepted practices in the industry.



2 

 Professional Services Agreement - Borough of Perkasie 

4. Termination

Either party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other with sixty (60) days written

notice of their intent to terminate this Agreement. This agreement shall terminate and be of no

force and effect on the Sixtieth (60th) day from which the Notice of Termination was received by

the other party.

5. Notices

Any notices required to be given under this Agreement shall be mailed by First Class Mail,

Return Receipt Requested, or by overnight courier (FedEx or USPS to the following addresses):

As to Isett: As to Client: 
Barry Isett & Associates, Inc. Borough of Perkasie 
2325 Heritage Center Dr., Ste. 315 620 West Chestnut St., P.O. Box 96 
Furlong, PA 18925 Perkasie, PA  18944     

6. Communications

Other than notices covered by Section 5, all communications between Isett and Client shall be

between the following designated points of contact:

As to Isett POC: As to Client POC: 

Mike Italia, BCO, CZO Andrea Coaxum 

Bucks County Operations Manager Borough Manager 
mitalia@barryisett.com      admin@perkasieborough.org 

(484) 928-8132 (office) 215-257-5065

(610) 721-1259 (mobile)

All work assignments for Isett will be communicated to Isett by Client POC. All reports, 

invoices, and other communications from Isett will be directed to the Client POC. 

7. Dispute Resolution

In the event there is a perceived breach of this Agreement or there is a dispute or other
controversy arising out of or relating to the provision of Service in accordance with this
Agreement, the parties hereto agree to exercise their best efforts to resolve the dispute or
controversy as soon as possible, if the dispute or controversy cannot be resolved to the
satisfaction of both parties, either party has the right to exercise all remedies available in law
and equity. Any legal action to enforce the terms of this Professional Services Agreement shall
be brought in the Court of Common Pleas of Bucks County.

8. Indemnification

The parties hereto agree and acknowledge that nothing contained herein shall be construed as
or constitute a waiver of any immunity or indemnification afforded the Client or Isett under the
Pennsylvania Tort Claims Act, 42 Pa.C.S. § 8501, et seq., its successor statute or any other
Federal, State Law or recognized case law within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, as may
be amended from time to time. Further, Isett does hereby agree to indemnify, defend, release
and hold the Client and its officers, directors, employees, and representatives, harmless from
and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses, damages costs and expenses, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs, arising from claims by third parties, but only to the
extent they are caused by negligent acts or omissions of Isett, its employees and its consultants

mailto:mitalia@barryisett.com


3 

 Professional Services Agreement - Borough of Perkasie 

in the performance of or professional services under this Agreement. Claims payment shall be 
in the form of reimbursement after a legal determination of fault and shall be subject to payment 
in full for all services. 

9. Insurance
Isett shall maintain all insurance required by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to act as a
Third-Party Agency as defined under the Pennsylvania Uniform Construction Code as may be
amended from time to time. The insurance policy shall name the Client as an additional insured
in order to indemnify and hold the Client harmless from, and against, any and all claims for
injuries and damages to persons or property arising from Isett’s services. Isett shall provide
copies of its insurance certificates to the Client after the effective date of this Agreement.

10. Certification

All employees of Isett that provide services to the Client pursuant to the terms of this Agreement
shall hold and maintain all applicable certifications issued by the Department of Labor and
Industry for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to serve as a Construction Code
Official/Building Code Official pursuant to the Pennsylvania Uniform Construction Code, as may
be amended from time to time, or other recognized certifications for the services provided. The
costs and expenses of Isett to hold and maintain all applicable Certifications shall be borne
solely by Isett.

11. Assignment

No party may assign its right or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written

consent of the other party.

12. Successors and Assigns

This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties permitted successors and assigns.

13. Entire Contract

This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the parties and there are no other promises or

conditions in any other Agreement, whether oral or written. This Agreement superseded any

prior written or oral Agreements between the parties.

14. Amendment

This Agreement may be modified, amended, or extended if amendments are made in writing, in

accordance with Section 5, and are signed by both parties.

15. Severability

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason,

the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable. If the court finds that any

provision of this agreement is invalid or unenforceable it is hereby declared that this Agreement

shall be amended to eliminate such invalid or unenforceable provisions.

16. Effective Date

This Agreement shall be effective as of June 17, 2024.



4 

 Professional Services Agreement - Borough of Perkasie 

17. Waiver of Contractual Right

The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be construed as a

waiver or limitation of that party’s right to subsequently enforce or compel strict compliance with

every provision of this Agreement.

18. Applicable Law

The laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania shall govern this Agreement and their

relationship between the parties.

19. Counterparts and Execution

This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts which, when taken together, shall

constitute one and the same document. The parties further agree that any facsimile or

electronic signature shall be as effective as an original signature, and all be equally binding as

though delivered directly by hand to each other.

20. Conflict

In the event where Isett is the engineer of record or has any design involvement on a project,

Isett will obtain a conflict 3rd Party UCC Code Inspection Service to handle inspections.

21. Warranty of Signatory

Each of the signatories to this Agreement represents and warrants that he has the authority to

enter into this Agreement on behalf of the party on whose behalf he is executing this

Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto intending to be legally bound, have executed this 

Agreement the day and year indicated below with an effective date June 17, 2024. 

BARRY ISETT & ASSOCIATES, INC. BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

______________________________ _____________________________ 

Barry Isett & Associates, Inc.  Borough of Perkasie 

Name: Kathryn Forry Name:   

Title: Department Head  Title:   

Date:  May 30, 2024 Date: _________________________ 



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

DATE: June 13, 2024 

TO: Borough Council and Mayor Hollenbach 

FROM: Lauren Moll, Director of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT: Sponsorship of Kulp Wading Pool 

As discussed at the last Council meeting, the Perkasie Lions reached out indicating that they were considering a 
sponsorship to Kulp Wading Pool for the 2024 Season.  They are now offering a $1,000 sponsorship so that the 
wading pool will be free of charge for the community during the promoted summer schedule. 

Attached is an updated 2024 Fee Schedule changing the day pass fee associated with Kulp Wading Pool from 
$3.00 to $0.00. 



1 

RESOLUTION #2024-3917 

CONSOLIDATED FEE SCHEDULE 2024 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie charges fees for various services provided and applications made to 
the Borough; and 

WHEREAS, Borough Council wishes to adopt a consolidated schedule of fees for these services; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie that the 

following consolidated schedule of fees is adopted for the year 2024, and shall remain in effect until 

further amended. 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1. Building Fees 
2. Zoning Application Fees 
3. Subdivision and Land Development Fees
4. Trash Fees
5. Pool Fees 
6. Park and Recreation Fees 
7. Event Fees
8. Transient Retail License Fees 
9. Electric Service Fees 
10. Public Works Service Fees
11. Police Department Service Fees 
12. Publication Fees
13. Amusement Device Fees 
14. Cable Television Fees
15. Delinquent Account Collection Fees 
16. Stormwater Management Site Plan Schedule of Fees
17. Miscellaneous Fees 
18. Professional Services

FEES 
1. Building Fees 

The applicant or owner submitting for a permit for any new construction, additions or major
alterations shall pay the application fee of $100 at the time of application.  Any permits
submitted for minor or emergency repairs, all fees will be collected in full at time of
submission.  In addition to application filing fees, the PA UCC state fee of $4.50 (or as amended by 
the State) will be collected. Upon completion of any reviews, any monies not expended shall be 
refunded to the applicant. Conversely, fees in excess of what was collected will be charged to the
applicant.

A. New Construction: Residential and Non-Residential including Additions, Garages and

Accessory Buildings:

New buildings, Additions or Alterations not applicable to Section B: 

Building Permits Fee 
 $200 + $4.50 PAUCC 
$200    $250  plus 17.25¢ per square foot of floor area or each fraction of floor area, up to and  



2 

including 100,000 sq. ft. Additional square footage over 100,000 sq. ft shall be 5¢ per sq. ft. or 
fraction thereof. 
Minimum $250 

Plumbing Permit Fee 
$72+ $4.50 PAUCC 
$69  $88 plus 6¢ per square foot of floor area or each fraction of floor area, up to and including  

100,000 sq./ft. Additional square footage over 100,000 sq./ft. shall be 3¢ per sq./ft or fraction 
thereof. 

Minimum $115 

Mechanical Permit Fee 
$62.00+ $4.50 PAUCC 
$36  $62 plus 3¢ per square foot of floor area or each fraction of floor area, up to and including 100,000 
sq./ft.  Additional square footage over 100,000 sq./ft shall be 2¢ per sq./ft or fraction thereof. 
Minimum $62 

Energy Permit Fee 
 $52.00 + $4.50 PAUCC 
$30  $52 plus 2.65¢ per square foot of floor area or each fraction of floor area, up to and including 
100,000 sq./ft. Additional square footage over 100,000 sq. /ft shall be 1.5¢ per sq./ft or fraction thereof. 
Minimum $52 

Electrical Permit Fee= calculations as applicable in Section V Below  

Note: Square footage is defined as gross floor area of all floors within the perimeter of to outside walls, including 
basements, cellars, garages, roofed patios, breezeways, covered walkways and attics with floor-to-ceiling height 
6’6” or more. 

Construction Permit Fee= The sum of all Building, Plumbing, Mechanical, Energy, Electrical, 
Accessibility and Fire permits applicable to the project. (May include individual residential permit 
fees in Sections K through S) 

Fees for partial projects shall be calculated as follows: 
a. Footing/Foundation: 10% of the Construction Permit Fee 
b. Shell only without Footing/Foundation 50% of the Construction Permit Fee 
c. Shell including Footing/Foundation 60% of the Construction Permit Fee 
d. Tenant fit-out or all remaining interior alterations shall be calculated at 40% of the

Construction Permit Fee for the affected floor area. 

B.  Alterations and/or Renovations where floor area does not apply:
Alterations, renovations, repairs or modifications of existing buildings or structures where floor area 
does not apply (i.e. doors, windows, roofs, structural openings or beams, etc.) and includes non-
residential demolition;

a.  $305 plus $28 for each $1,000 of estimated construction value of alterations, renovations or 
modification certified by the permit applicant 

b. Minor Repairs with a total project value of less than $2,000: $75.00



3 

C. Tenant Fit-out: 
Tenant fit-outs shall be calculated in accordance with Section I, item (d) listed above.

D. Accessibility plan review and inspection 

$118$150 plus 7¢ per square foot of floor area or each fraction of affected floor area. 

E. Fire plan review and inspection: 
$118 $150plus 9.5¢ per square foot of floor area or each fraction of affected floor area.

F. Certificate of Occupancy for change of ownership without change of use: 
The following fees pertain to existing structures only and shall not be applied to new 

construction or any other fees specified in Section 1. 

a. $158for the first 2,000 square feet plus $24 per 1000 sq./ft thereafter (or fraction
thereof). 

G. Certificate of Occupancy for change of use and/or non- certified occupancy:

Fees shall be calculated in accordance with Section I, item (d) listed above. 

H. Non-residential Swimming Pool:  $305 $350 plus $28 for each $1,000 of construction value

I. Pre-Manufactured Dwelling: $420 $500(Complete) 

Shall bear an approved label identifying compliance to HUD requirements (Excludes  habitable
basements and/or structures not fabricated and constructed by the manufacturer in the
factory) 

J. Modular Dwelling:  $650

Shall bear an approved label identifying compliance to UCC requirements (Excludes 
habitable basements and/or structures not fabricated and constructed by the 
manufacturer in the factory) 

The following sections pertain to specific Residential projects 

K. Decks (uncovered):  $118  $135 plus 26.5C per sq./ft of area.

L. Wood Stoves: $  $118 $135 

M. Demolitions: Structures under 250 sq./ft:  $52.00 $54 
Structures over 250 sq./ft without a foundation: $77  $100 
Structures with a foundation:  $189 $200 

N. Swimming Pools:     Above Ground:$118.00 $135 In-Ground: $189 $200 

O. Hot Tub/Spa:  $118 $135



4 

The following sections pertain to specific Residential projects only when the Municipality has amended the UCC 

P. Accessory Structures under 1,000 square feet:  $118 $135 plus 26.5C per sq./ft of area. 

Q. Re-roofing / Re-siding: $118.00 $135 

R. Replacement of HVAC equipment: $118.00  $135per unit 

S. Minor repairs to plumbing system:   $118.00 $135.00 

T. Sewer Lateral Repair/ Replacement $118.00  $135.00 each 

U. Water Service Replacement/ Repair: $118.00  $135.00each

U.V. Residential Plan Review (New) $150/per submission  
Residential Plan Review (Other) $100/per submission 
Non-Residential Plan Review (New) $10.50 per 100 gross sq. ft.  minimum $650 
Non-Residential Plan Review (Other) $10.50 per 100 gross sq. ft.  minimum $360 

V.W. Electrical Inspections and Plan Review

A. General Inspections
1. Rough Inspection

Base Fee 
Cost per fixture 

$70.00$60.00 
 $  0.50 

2. Final Inspection
Base Fee 
Cost per fixture 

$75.00$60.00 
$  0.50 

3. Minor work less than 5 fixtures
Rough and Final inspections included 

$75.00$60.00 

B. Photovoltaic Modules
First three Solar Modules $25.00$21.00 each 
Each additional module after three $18.00$12.00 each 

All associated feeders, service, motors, etc., are calculated in accordance to the appropriate fee schedule 
section. 

C. Sump Pumps $75.00$60.00 each 

D. Fire Pump Controller $75.00$60.00 each 
All associated feeders, service, motors, etc., are calculated in accordance to the Appropriate fee 
schedule section. 

E. Service – Meter Equipment
100 amp $87.00 
200 amp $104.00 
400 amp $130.00 
600 amp $175.00 
800 amp $225.00 

Formatted: Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by /
Condensed by 

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri)

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left:  0.63", Hanging:  0.5",
Space Before:  0 pt,  No bullets or numbering, Tab
stops: Not at  0.84"



5 

1000 amp $301.75 
1200 amp $387.75 
Up to 1600 amp $474.00 
Over 1600 amp $734.00 
Each additional meter $17.25 



6 

F. Feeders or Sub Panels 
100 amp $87.00 
200 amp $104.00 
400 amp $130.00 
600 amp $175.00 
800 amp $225.00 
1000 amp $301.75 
1200 amp $387.75 
Up to 1600 amp $474.00 
Over 1600 amp $734.00 
Each additional 1,000 amps over 2,000 amps $366.00 

G. Swimming Pools 
Pool Bonding $95.00 $87.00 
Wiring of Pump $95.00 $87.00 
Pennsylvania Pool Certification $388.00 

H. Temporary Service  $95.00 
$87.00 

I. Signs with Electric 
First Sign $75.00 $61.50 
Each Additional Sign $14.00 

J. Parking Lot Lighting 
Parking Lot Pole – First Pole $61.50 
Each Additional Pole $14.00 

K. Hard wired appliances such as Ranges, Cook tops, Dishwashers, Garbage Disposals, Baseboard
Heating, Heat Pumps, Water Heaters and Air Conditioning 
Outlet for Single Unit 20KW, less than 1HP $61.50 
Each Additional Unit for 20KW, less than 1 HP $14.00 

L. Motors 
Up to 3/4 HP $17.25 
Over 3/4 HP to 5 HP $34.50 
Over 5 HP to 20 HP $61.50 
Over 20 HP to 40 HP $115.00 
Over 40 HP to 100 HP $156.00 
Over 100 HP to 200 HP $200.00 
Over 200 HP   $200.00 plus $50.00 for each 50 HP (or portion of) over 200 

M. Generators, Welders, Furnaces
Up to 10 KW   $34.50 
Over 10 KW to 20 KW  $61.50 
Over 20 KW   Up to 50 KW $115.00 
Over 50 KW to 100 KW $156.00 
Over 100 KW to 150 KW $216.00 
Over 150 KW to 300 KW $259.00 
Over 300 KW to 500 KW $387.00 
Over 500 KW to 575 KW $475.00 
Over 575 KW to 1000 KW $647.00 

  Over 1000 KW $647.00 plus $50.00 for each 200 KW (or portion of) over 1000 



7 

N. Transformers, Vault, Enclosures, Substations
Upto37½ KVA   $34.50 
Over 37 ½ KVA to 75 KVA   $61.50 
Over 75 KVA  Up to 175 KVA $115.00 
Over 175 KVA to 275 KVA $216.00 
Over 275 KVA to 300 KVA $259.00 
Over 300 KVA to 350 KVA $387.00 
Over 350 KVA to 500 KVA $475.00 
Over 500 KVA to 1000 KVA $647.00 
Over 1000 KVA to 3000 KVA $820.00 

  Over 3000 KVA $820.00 plus $50.00 for each 200 KVA (or portion of) over 3000 

O. Signaling Systems (burglar alarms, fire alarms, etc.)

For the First Device $75.00 
 Every 5 devices (or fraction of) thereafter $18.00 

P. Reintroduction of Power $135.00 

Q. Modular and Mobile Homes 
Modular Homes - Service and Outlets $95.00 
Mobile Homes - Service Including Feeder of Receptacles $95.00 

R. Real Estate Certification 
Residential    $144.00  
Commercial    $202.00 

S. Plan Review   20% of the above inspection fees added to the total  

Minimum Residential  $  34.00 $50.00 
Minimum Commercia      $100.00 $125.00 

T. Electric Agency Registration - Electric Underwriting Agency Registration $100.00 per agency 

U.T.Permit Voided - Issued permit voided $50.00 

V.U. Building Code (UCC) Appeal $500.00 basic fee plus $1,000 escrow (for costs above $500) 

2. Zoning Application Fees 

Residential Construction 
Single Family Dwelling $100.00 
Multi Family (per unit) $100.00 each 

unit 
Addition/Alteration $  50.00 
Accessory Structures $  25.00 

Formatted: Right:  0.19"



8 

Non-Residential Construction  
New Construction $100.00 
Addition/Alteration $  50.00 
Accessory Structure $  25.00 

Sign Permits  
Up to six square feet $100.00 
Over six square feet $175.00 
Temporary Sign $50.00 

Request for Zoning Change $1,000 + escrow 

Light Home-Based Occupation Permit $25.00 

Zoning Determination Fee $125.00 

  Use & Occupancy Permit $150.00 

Zoning Hearing Board 

Zoning Hearing Board Fees for a Variance/Special Exception/Interpretation of Law 
Residential use $600 
Non-residential use $1,000 

Postponement-(caused or request by applicant) $250.00 

Conditional Use Application $600 plus $2,500 escrow 

3. SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT FEES 
The applicant or owner submitting plans for a subdivision or land development shall pay the following 
application filing fees at the time of application and plan submission. In addition to application filing 
fees, the applicant shall be required to furnish an escrow fund to pay for the professional fees and other
costs incurred in reviewing the plans and processing the application. The applicant or owner also agrees 
to an additional 3% for engineering, legal and other services rendered to the Borough in connection 
with the project which will be included in the total cost. Upon completion of the review, whether the 
application is approved or rejected, any monies not expended in the review shall be refunded to the 
applicant. Conversely, fees in excess of the escrow fund will be charged to the applicant. 

PRELIMINARY PLANS 
Preliminary Lot Line Change $300 application fee + $500 escrow 

Preliminary Minor Subdivision (2 lots) $500 application fee + $1,000 escrow 

Preliminary Major Subdivision $1,000 application fee + $100 per lot + $5,000 escrow 



9 

FINAL PLAN SUBMISSION 
Lot Line No additional charge if filed within one year after 

preliminary approval.  Otherwise same as preliminary 

Minor Subdivision/land development $500 application fee + replenish escrow account to full 
amount ($2,000) 

Non-Residential Lan Development $500 application fee +replenish escrow account to full 
amount ($500) if filed within one year after preliminary 
plan approval. 

Otherwise same as preliminary land development 

Major Subdivision $500 application fee + replenish escrow account to full 
amount ($7,500) 

Grading/Drainage Permit Application Fee          $    100.00 
Professional Services Escrow    $1,200.00 

Plan of Substitution N/A 

Stormwater Management See Item #15 

Park and Recreation Impact Fee $1,500 per dwelling unit 

4. TRASH FEES 

Trash & Recycling Annual Fee   $50.00 

Regular Trash 
Disposal containers are to be plastic “Perkasie Borough” trash bags at the cost of:

(1) Large bags  $3.75 
(2) Small bags  $2.75 
(3) Small gusseted bag  $3.00 
(4) Recycling Buckets $3.00 (if available) 
(5) Recycling Tubs $7.50 
(6) Trash toter service (64 gallon)  $82.50per quarter 

Recycling 

  Replacement fee for Hang Tags $5.00 

Large Trash Items 
Large trash items (excluding all items that contain freon) $10.00 



10 

  These "fee for collection" items include the following, and other similar large items: 
Washing Machines Wood Stoves Riding Lawn Mowers 
Dryers Trash Compactors Dishwashers 
Hot Water Heaters Air Compressors Microwave Ovens 
Humidifiers Electric Generators Ice Boxes 
Stoves (gas or electric) Snow Blowers Furniture 

Waste Hauler Permit Fee $100.00 

Trash Certification Fee  $  20.00 

5.  POOL FEES 
Memberships 

Membership Fees-Individual 
Individual-Age 14 and older  $130.00 
Non-Resident Surcharge $    80.00  

Membership Fees-Family 
Family includes any adults and dependent children (age 18 and younger) residing in one household year-round. 
$10 Discount for 2 family members 

Per Person fee for 3+ members Resident $   70.00 
  Non-Resident $   90.00 

Membership Type Early Bird 
Resident 

Early Bird 
Non-Resident 

After May 1st 
Resident 

After May 1st 
Non-Resident 

Individual  $120  $200 $130 $210 
2 Family  $230  $390 $250 $410 
3 Family  $290  $470 $320 $500 
4 Family  $350  $550 $390 $590 
5 Family  $410  $630 $460 $680 
6 Family  $470  $710 $530 $770 
7 Family  $530  $790 $600 $860 
8 Family  $590  $870 $670 $950 
9 Family  $650  $950 $740 $1,040 

10 Family  $710  $1,030 $810 $1,130 
Senior  $60  $155 $70 $165 

PAC Full Membership $120 $200 $130 $210 
PAC Club Membership $90 $120 $100 $130 



11 

Borough Employee and Family $     0.00 

Borough Council and Family $    0.00 

Activity Fees

Everybody Swims Program $    0.00 
(A free learn to swim program for 3rd graders that live in Perkasie 
Borough.) (A limit of 100 open slots per season.) 

Group Lessons 
Member Swimming Lessons 
Non-members 
Water Play ‘Lessons’        

 $90 $120 

  $50 members/ $75 non-members 

8 lessons over a period of 2 weeks (M-Th) 40 minutes 

Member Private Lessons  $180 
Non-member 
8 30-Minute Lessons $ 205.00 

30 Minutes Individual Private Swim Lesson 

Lesson Instructor Training Class 

 $30 members/ $50 non-members 

$35 members/ $50 non-members 

Daily Admission 

Monday - Friday 
General Admission 18 years and older $20.00 
Child (3-17) or Senior (age 62+) $15.00 

2nd Street Pool - (0-6 years old) $ 3.00 
0.00 

Menlo Aquatics Center Members $ 0.00 

Guest of Season Member 
Adult (Age 18 and older) 
Chile (3-17) or Senior 

$15.00 
$10.00 

Saturday and Sunday 
General Admission 18 years and older 

$31.00 
Child (Age 3-17) $21.00 



12 

Guest of Season Member 
Adult (Age 18 and older) 

$20.00 
Child (3-17) or Senior $15.00 

Twilight (after 5:00 p.m. 

Adult Weekday $  $10.00 
Child or Senior Weekday $  8.00 
Adult Guest of a Member – Weekday $  8.00 
Child or Senior Guest of a Member – Weekday $  5.00 
Adult Weekend $16.00 
Child or Senior Weekend $11.00 
Adult Guest of Member Weekend $10.00 
Child or Senior Guest of Member Weekend $  8.00 

Replacement charge for lost member passes  $10 

Party Fees 

Menlo Party Package 
Members Non-Members Notes 

Base Fee $225 $315 Base fee includes reserved picnic tables,3-hour party, 
staff assistance, paper products, and up to 10 party 
guests 

Any number of guests over 11 require an additional per person fee:  $10 per adult guest   $8.00 per child guest 

Non-refundable deposit (50% of base fee) due at time of reservation.  Max of 30 total party guests.  Create your 
own party package with food options available through Menlo for additional per person fee.  Party Guest list, 
finalized food order, and final payment due one week prior. 

Kulp Splash Party 
Members or Borough Resident $100 
Non-Members or Non-Residents  $130 
Includes 2-hour wading pool use with lifeguard and 4 hours Kulp Pavilion use.  Max of 20 children. 

 After hours Party 
Applicant must be a Menlo Member or Perkasie Borough resident. 
$20 per person, minimum of 40 guests, maximum of 100, request due 45 days prior, $500 non-refundable 
deposit required after request is approved by Perkasie Borough Council, must provide certificate of insurance 
for General Liability Insurance, party guest list, and submit final payment one week prior.   



13 

6. PARK AND RECREATION FEES

Fees are for a 4-hour flexible time period. 

Rentals may purchase an additional 4 hour time period for anything over.  

 Team Facility Rentals  
 $100 per team per season, $25 key deposit if  
access to storage shed is needed. (Deposit must be 
cash or  separate check, 2 weeks in advance) 
Up to 3 days per week 
Any additional days are additional $30 per season 

Roster required each season, additional $1 per  
Resident and $2 per non-resident 

Seasons – Spring: Mar, Apr, May; Summer: June, July 
August; Fall: Sept., Oct., Nov. 

Kulp Field Lights $50 per season 
$25 key deposit if electric is needed (Deposit must be 
cash or separate check, 2 weeks in advance.) 

Individual Facility Rental 
May rent for multiple time blocks 

Facility Allotted Time Block Resident Non-Resident 
Pickleball Court 1 Hour $25.00 $30.00 
Tennis Court 2 Hours $25.00 $30.00 
Basketball Court 3 Hours $50.00 $60.00 
Baseball/Softball Field 3 Hours $50.00 $60.00 

All Park Event Permits Non-Profit event permit base fee  $50 
(see Event Fees for events  For Profit event permit base fee  $100.00 
Held on Borough Streets) 

Pavilion Park Boro 
Resident 

Non Resident Non Profit Electric Key 

Skate Park Lenape  $60  $90  $40 
Rotary Lenape  $60  $90  $40 
Twin Bridges Lenape  $75  $100  $50 

Kulp Kulp  $50  $75  $35 
Lions Menlo  $75  $100  $50 



14 

All permits must be submitted 45 days in advance.  
Base Fee covers one date; additional $10 per date fee if multiple dates on one permit 

Firework Permits $100.00 

Community Garden Plots  $25$25 deposit for water hydrant key & plot clean up 

*As part of the Borough’s recreation offerings, local businesses, contractors and individuals interested in 
running park and recreation programs at Borough parks and facilities can contact our Parks and Recreation
Department directly.  Interested parties are offered a percentage of program revenue



15 

 EVENTS FEES 

a) BOROUGH SPONSORED EVENTS

FARMERS MARKET 
Full Season $180 {single space)/ $275 {double space) 
Half Season $130 
Drop in/ weekly $30 

UNDER THE STARS CAR SHOW 
Food Vendor $200 
Craft/ Service/ Commercial Vendor $30 
Exhibitor entry fee $15 {advance), $ $25 {day-of) 

FALL FESTIVAL 
Food Vendor $200 
Craft/ Service/ Commercial Vendor $50 

AMERICA'S OLDEST TREE LIGHTING 
Food Vendor $175 

EARTH DAY/ OTHER COMMUNITY EVENTS: 
Food Vendor   $100 
Craft / Service / Commercial Vendor   $  30 

b) THIRD PARTY SPECIAL EVENT FEES (for events on Borough streets)

*See PARKS & RECREATION FEES section for events in Borough park system

Event Permit Application Fee For Profit 
Non-Profit 
Each Additional Day 

$100.00 
$  50.00 
$  10.00 

Road Barricades & Cones Estimated 4hours Straight Time Hourly Rate as listed in the          PUBLIC 
WORKS SERVICE FEES SECTION 

Trash & Recycling Estimated 4 hours Straight Time Hourly Rate as listed in the          PUBLIC 
WORKS SERVICE FEES SECTION 

Electric setup & breakdown Estimated 8 hours Straight Time Hourly Rate as listed in the        
ELECTRIC DEPT. SERVICE FEES SECTION 

Crossing Guards Hours Requested Hourly Rate as listed in the        POLICE 
DEPT. SERVICE FEES SECTION 

Police Support Hours Requested Special Duty Rate as listed in the       
POLICE DEPT. SERVICE FEES SECTION 

Transient Retail Vendor Per for-profit vendor Daily Rate as listed in the   
TRANSIENT RETAIL LICENSE FEE SECTION 



16 

Estimated fee per service is due at the time of application.  Perkasie Borough will provide an invoice when the 
permit application is reviewed and approved detailing an estimate of any additional fees if these exceed the 
initial estimate.   Perkasie Borough reserves the right to add services during the event if we deem it necessary 
for event safety then invoice a final balance. 

No Parking Signs Per Sign Fixed prices as listed in the  
POLICE DEPT. SERVICE FEES SECTION 

8. TRANSIENT RETAIL LICENSE FEES 

One day $25.00
One calendar week or fraction thereof $75.00
One calendar month or fraction thereof $200.00
One calendar year or fraction thereof $400.00

9. ELECTRIC SERVICE FEES 

Security deposit with electric heat $300.00 
Security deposit without electric heat $200.00 

Reconnection fee 
During normal business hours $100.00 
After normal business hours $200.00 

Reconnection Fee – CT rated service 

  During normal business hours 
  After normal business hours 

$300.00 
$400.00 

Limiter hook-up fee $50.00 

Meter Test Fee 
Duplicate tenant electric bills sent to landlord 

$25.00 
$15.00/account 

Renewal fee for each account $5.00 



17 

Electric bills which are not paid by the due date are subject to late payment charges applied monthly as 
follows: 5% of the then unpaid balance of the monthly bill and 1.5% of the outstanding balance from 
previous billings. 

Final Meter Certification Fee 
Temporary electric installation: min. charge 
Install new electric service to subdivisions 
Install street lights in subdivisions 

Cost of electric per lot: 
Secondary underground electric 
Primary underground electric 
Transformer and fiberglass pad 

$25.00 
$25.00 
$2,500/Lot 
$3,800/Each 

per lot $750.00 
per lot $750.00 
per lot $1,000.00

Cost of LED street lights: 
Concrete base  $   400.00 
Aluminum pole $1,500.00 
LED fixtures  $    900.00 
Labor  $    400.00 

Labor Straight Time 
Overtime 

$70.00 
$105.00

Equipment 

Material: Actual cost {10% may be added for handling). 

Contracted Services: All contracted services will be billed out at actual costs plus 10%. (The 10% is based 
on scheduling, reviewing work and administrative costs.) 

Customer Generated Electrical Service 

Installation of net meter $375.00 
Administrative fee $ 50.00 
First inspection fee $125.00 
Annual reinspection $ 35.00 

Line Truck $85.00 
Bucket Truck $75.00 
Chipper $50.00 
Air Compressor $40.00 
Pick-up truck $45.00 
Dump Truck-1-Ton $65.00 



18 

Annual Attachment Fee per Pole 
Date 

Year2022 $29.00 
Year2023 $29.50 
Year2024 $30.00 
Year2025 $30.50 
Year2026 $31.00 
Year2027 $31.50 
Year2028 $32.00 
Year2029 $32.50 
Year2030 $33.00 

Each Renewal Term $0.50/year increase thereafter 

Other Fees 
Unauthorized Attachment 
Fee Storm Restoration Fee 

$35.00/pole 
$100.00/pole 

10 PUBLIC WORKS SERVICE FEES 

Labor Straight Time $ 55.00 
Overtime $ 80.00 

Equipment   

Backhoe $100.00 
Refuse Truck $85.00 
Dump Truck-1 Ton $75.00 
Mower $55.00 
Leaf Vacuum $60.00 
Black Top Roller $55.00 

Material: Actual cost (10% may be added for handling). 

Pole Attachment Fees 

Application Fee: $35.00 Per Pole 
For new Attachments 

Audit Fee: $35.00 Per Pole 

Make Ready 
Engineering Fee: TBD To be provided for Each Permit 

Request based on level of effort. 



19 

Contracted Services: All contracted services will be billed out at actual costs plus 10%. (The 10% is 
based on scheduling, reviewing work and administrative costs.) 

11. POLICE DEPARTMENT SERVICE FEES 

Special duty: Shall be billed at 2 times the officer's hourly rate plus applicable taxes and benefits.

No Parking Signs:    

Use of Police Vehicle 

Use of Crossing Guard 

$ 2.25 

$20.00 

$17.00 - $18.54/hr

12. PUBLICATION FEES 

Zoning Ordinance 
Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance
Comprehensive Plan
Building Codes 

13. AMUSEMENT DEVICE FEES 

First device

Each additional device permitted
under the same application

Each and every re-inspection 
necessitated in a license year 

14.  CABLE TELEVISION-(Pursuant to Ordinance 744)

Filing Fee-Section C-2(f) 

Penalty for non-compliance-Section D-2(d) 

$20.00 
$15.00 
$52.00 

Cost + Postage + 10% 

$65.00 

$25.00 

$25.00 

$25.00 

$2,000 and reasonable attorney fees 
and court cost 



20 

Fine for violation of customer service 
standards Section E-2(d) 

$25.00 with reasonable attorney fee

15. CLAIMS, MUNICIPAL--Delinquent Account Collection Fees (pursuant to Ordinance #832) 

A. Preparation and filing of Municipal Liens: $150.00 

B.  Attorney's fees incurred in the collection of delinquent accounts including, but not limited 
to, District Justice and/or Common Pleas actions: $125.00 

C.  Additionally, the owner shall be responsible for all costs of collection in addition to 
attorney's fees including, but not limited to, filing fees and court fees as may be paid by
the Borough.

16. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN SCHEDULE OF FEES 
A. Filing Fee $75.00 

G. Sump Pump Discharge & Permit 
Connect to Borough storm sewer
Plus $5.00 per foot, maximum 
Bottomless Inlet Box 

17. MISCELLANEOUS FEES 

Alarm system registration

$250.00 
$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 

$ 10.00 

Copies 
one sided 
two sided 
color copy 
8 ½ x14 copy 
11x17 copy 

Oversize copies 
(Land development, building or plot 
plans) 

$ .25 
$ .50 
$ 1.00 
$ .50 
$ 1.00 

Actual cost to reproduce plus mileage 
(IRS rate) to drive to copy center, plus employee 
time to drive to/from facility at $25 per hour 

Deed registration $10.00 

Duplicate of Borough meetings $20.00 per meeting 

Explosives Permit $15.00 



21 

False Alarms $50.00 

Flood Plain Certification $100.00 + cost of survey if necessary 

Inter-Municipal transfer of Liquor License 
Application Filing Fee $600 

Military Banners $150.00 

Permit Fee:  Circuses, Carnivals & Exhibitions $100.00 

Pole attachment permit application $25.00 

Police incident reports $15.00 

Reproduction of photographs from police $25.00 fee per request plus $1.00 
Incidents/accidents per standard 3”x5” 
Photograph of $8.00 per 8”x11” photograph 

Return Check Charge $25.00 

Sidewalk Permit (if sidewalk is installed without 
Borough being notified.) 

$75.00 

Street Utility Cut Permits $175.00 
Per 100 square feet of disturbance + additional $25.00 
for each additional 100 sq. ft. of utility cut 

Street Maps $1.00 

Tax Certification Fee $10.00 

Zoning Maps $5.00 
$1.00 small 

18. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Solicitor  $175/hour 

Engineering Services/Gilmore Associates

Principal Engineer  $157/hour 
Project Assistant  $90/hour 
Consulting Professional I-V  $117-$157/hour 
Design Technician I-V   $92-$112/hour 
Construction Rep. I-III   $105-$125/hour 
Surveying Crew   $185/hour 



22 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this fee schedule supersedes and replaces all prior fee schedules adopted by 
Perkasie Borough Council. 

  RESOLVED this 174th  of MarchJune, 2024 

Attest: ____________________________ By: ______________________________ 
  Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary   James A. Ryder, Council President 



1 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-40 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE REDUCTION IN THE 
INSPECTION ESCROW FOR THE PENNRIDGE AIRPORT 
PROJECT, PHASE I, IN THE AMOUNT OF $8,000.00 TO 
REDUCE THE TOTAL INSPECTION ESCROW TO 
$2,000.00, AND AUTHORIZING THE SIGNATURE OF THE 
BOROUGH MANAGER ON THE INSPECTION ESCROW 
REDUCTION 

WHEREAS, Pennridge Development Enterprises, Inc. (“Developer”) received approval 

of the Final Land Development Plan (Lot 2 only)  from Borough Council on September 18, 2017 

via Borough Resolution #2017-40; and 

WHEREAS, Developer and Perkasie Borough entered into a Preliminary Site 

Preparation, Earthmoving, and Stormwater Work Agreement (Pennridge Airport Business Park – 

Phase I) (the “Agreement”) on July 9, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, upon inspection Gilmore & Associates, Inc., has certified that the Inspection 

Escrow may be reduced by the amount of $8,000.00 to a total amount of $2,000.00.   

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Borough of Perkasie, as 

follows, that the Inspection Escrow for the Pennridge Airport Project, Phase I, is hereby reduced 

by the amount of $8,000.00 to the sum of $2,000.00.     

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Borough Manager is hereby authorized to sign the 

Inspection Escrow Reduction. 



2 

THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Borough Council of Perkasie 

Borough on the 17th day of June, 2024. 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

ATTEST: By: 
 James Ryder, Council President 

By: 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary 



PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-41 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
AUTHORIZING A REDUCTION IN THE ESCROW FOR THE PERRY 
MILL PROJECT (AKA 8TH STREET COMMONS ROWHOMES) AS 
APPROVED BY GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$73,758.63 TO REDUCE THE TOTAL ESCROW TO $321,583.30, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE SIGNATURE OF THE BOROUGH MANAGER ON 
THE ESCROW REDUCTION 

WHEREAS, reAlliance, LLC (“Applicant”) received approval pursuant to Borough 

Resolution #2022-28, of final approval for Phase I of the subdivision knows as 8th Street 

Commons; and 

WHEREAS, HG Properties 85, LP has purchased Phase I of the project consisting of 28 

rowhome dwelling units; and  

WHEREAS, a Financial Security Agreement (Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit) dated 

December 14, 2022, was entered into between the Borough of Perkasie, and HG Properties 85, LP; 

and 

WHEREAS, upon inspection Gilmore & Associates, Inc., has certified that the Financial 

Security Fund may be reduced by the amount of $73,758.63 to a total amount of $321,583.30. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Perkasie, that 

the financial security fund for the Perry Mill project, is hereby reduced by the amount of 

$73,758.63 to the sum of $321,583.30. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Borough Manager is  hereby authorized to sign the 

Escrow Reduction. 



THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Borough Council of Perkasie 

Borough on the 17th day of June, 2024. 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

ATTEST: By: ________________________________ 
James Ryder, Council President 

By: ________________________________ 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary 



Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
Building on a Foundation of Excellence 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

65 East Butler Avenue│Suite 100│New Britain, PA 18901│Phone: 215-345-4330│Fax: 215-345-8606 

June 11, 2024 

Project No.: 17-11078-01 

Andrea L. Coaxum 
Borough Manager 
Borough of Perkasie 
620 W. Chestnut Street 
P.O. Box 96 
Perkasie, PA 18944 

Reference: Perry Mill (a.k.a. 8th Street Commons Rowhomes) 
Financial Security Escrow Release Request #9 

Dear Andrea: 

Gilmore & Associates Inc. (G&A) has reviewed the Escrow Release Request #9 from HG Properties 85, LP dated 
June 7, 2024 and updated June 11, 2024.  Per the Land Development Agreement dated January 3, 2023, a 
financial security fund in the form of an Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit has been established by Independent 
Mortgage Company in the amount of $1,144,274.71.  This request for release of a portion of the financial security 
fund is for bulk topsoil return, 6” HDPE, sidewalk, ADA ramp, signage, and landscaping. 

In response to the Developer’s request, G&A has reviewed the completed site improvements and the 
items/quantities for this release are as delineated on the attached breakdown. 

G&A would recommend reducing the financial security fund by Seventy-Three Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty-
Eight Dollars and Sixty-Three Cents ($73,758.63) to the amount of Three Hundred Twenty-One Thousand Five 
Hundred Eighty-Three Dollars and Thirty Cents ($321,583.30).  

Please schedule this as an agenda item for the next meeting.  If you have any questions regarding the above, 
please contact this office. 

Sincerely, 

Douglas C. Rossino, P.E. 
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
Borough Engineers 

DCR 

Enclosures: As Referenced 

cc: Cassandra L. Grillo, CZO, Zoning Officer and Code Enforcement Administrator 
Megan McShane, Executive Assistant 
Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 
Jeffrey P. Garton, Esq., Borough Solicitor 
Bryan R. Hoover, HG Properties 85, LP 
Erik Garton, P.E., E.V.P., Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 



June 11, 2024 
Release #9 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION 

PERRY MILL (A.K.A. 8TH STREET COMMONS ROWHOMES) 

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that the improvements in connection with the 
Preliminary and Final Subdivision & Land Development Plans for 8th Street Commons 
dated January 28, 2022 and last revised November 4, 2022 and the Land Development 
Agreement of Perry Mill dated January 3, 2023 have been completed to the extent that 
the financial security fund may be reduced by $73,758.63 dollars to the amount of 
$321,583.30 dollars. 

_____________________________  _________06/11/2024_________ 
Borough Engineer  Date 

______________________________ ____________________________ 
Borough Manager  Date 



ESCROW  STATUS  REPORT

PROJECT NAME: Perry Mill TOTAL CONSTRUCTION: 970,228.93$     AMOUNT OF WORK IN PLACE THIS PERIOD: 28,845.00$    

PROJECT NO.: 17-11078-01 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY: 97,022.89$     CONTINGENCY & ENG/INSP/LEGAL RELEASED THIS PERIOD: 44,913.63$    

PROJECT OWNER:  HG Properties 85, LP TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL: 77,022.89$     AMOUNT OF THIS RELEASE: 73,758.63$    

TOTAL ESCROW POSTED: 1,144,274.71$     

MUNICIPALITY:     Perkasie Borough TOTAL ESCROW RELEASED TO DATE: 822,691.41$    

ESCROW AGENT: Independent Mortgage Company ESCROW SECURITY ACCOUNT (ESA): 20,000.00$    TOTAL ESCROW REMAINING: 321,583.30$    

TYPE OF SECURITY: Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit No. 2900A TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY REMAINING: 80,620.70$    

AGREEMENT DATE: January 3, 2023 RELEASE NO.: 9 TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL REMAINING: 48,511.45$    

RELEASE DATE: June 11, 2024 TOTAL RETAINAGE TO DATE: 29,021.35$    

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE: 163,429.81$    

RELEASE

REQ # 10

UNIT TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

CONSTRUCTION ITEMS UNITS QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY

I. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL

1. Rock Construction Entrance EA 1 2,450.00$    2,450.00$     1 $2,450.00 -$    

2. Inlet Protection EA 9 125.00$    1,125.00$     9 $1,125.00 -$    

3. 12" Compost Filter Sock LF 210 5.00$    1,050.00$     210 $1,050.00 -$    

4. 18" Compost Filter Sock LF 783 8.00$    6,264.00$     783 $6,264.00 -$    

5. Temporary Seeding- Seed and Mulch SF 113,363 0.07$    7,935.41$     95,000 $6,650.00 18,363 1,285.41$    

6. Pumped Water Filter Bag EA 1 500.00$    500.00$     1 $250.00 0.5 250.00$    

7. Concrete Washout EA 1 1,400.00$    1,400.00$     1 $700.00 0.5 700.00$    

8. E&S Maintenance/Removal LS 1 3,000.00$    3,000.00$     0 $750.00 0.75 2,250.00$    

II. DEMOLITION & CLEARING

1. Road Closure Signs and Barrriers LS 1 1,500.00$    1,500.00$     1 $1,500.00 -$    

2. Demo Existing Building Areas LS 1 80,000.00$     80,000.00$     1 $80,000.00 -$    

3. Demo Asphalt SY 6,530 5.75$     37,547.50$     6,530 $37,547.50 -$    

4. Demo Concrete SF 3,847 2.65$     10,194.55$     3,847 $10,194.55 -$    

5. Remove Storm Pipe LF 733 19.00$     13,927.00$     733 $13,927.00 -$    

6. Remove Storm Structure EA 3 1,200.00$     3,600.00$     3 $3,600.00 -$    

7. Remove Sanitary Manhole EA 1 1,200.00$     1,200.00$     1 $1,200.00 -$    

8. Remove Water Line LF 950 16.50$     15,675.00$     950 $15,675.00 -$    

9. Remove Fence LF 1,418 4.20$     5,955.60$     1,418 $5,955.60 -$    

III. EARTHWORK

1. Cut to Fill CY 3,000 3.20$     9,600.00$     3,000 $9,600.00 -$    

2. Rough Grade SF 120,665 0.04$     4,826.60$     120,665 $4,826.60 -$    

3. Excavate/Backfill Curb LF 1,291 2.75$     3,550.25$     1,291 $3,550.25 -$    

4. Fine Grade Building Pad SF 32,762 0.11$     3,603.82$     32,762 $3,603.82 -$    

5. Bulk Topsoil Return CY 720 4.85$     3,492.00$     300 $1,455.00 300 $1,455.00 420 2,037.00$    

IV. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

1. Tie Into Existing Storm Sewer EA 2 2,195.00$     4,390.00$     2 $4,390.00 -$    

2. 6" HDPE LF 590 24.00$     14,160.00$     135 $3,240.00 155 $3,720.00 435 10,440.00$    

3. 15" HDPE LF 164 65.00$     10,660.00$     164 $10,660.00 -$    

4. 18" HDPE LF 332 68.00$     22,576.00$     332 $22,576.00 -$    

5. 24" HDPE LF 20 75.00$     1,500.00$     20 $1,500.00 -$    

6. 30" HDPE LF 101 117.00$     11,817.00$     101 $11,817.00 -$    

7. 36" HDPE LF 493 125.00$     61,625.00$     493 $61,625.00 -$    

8. 24 x 38 RCP LF 162 235.00$     38,070.00$     162 $38,070.00 -$    

9. Storm Inlets EA 10 4,995.00$     49,950.00$     10 $49,950.00 -$    

SUMMARY  OF  ESCROW  ACCOUNT

ESCROW TABULATION CURRENT RELEASE RELEASED TO DATE AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Engineering and Consulting Services

6/11/2024 Page 1 of 3



ESCROW  STATUS  REPORT

PROJECT NAME: Perry Mill TOTAL CONSTRUCTION: 970,228.93$     AMOUNT OF WORK IN PLACE THIS PERIOD: 28,845.00$    

PROJECT NO.: 17-11078-01 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY: 97,022.89$     CONTINGENCY & ENG/INSP/LEGAL RELEASED THIS PERIOD: 44,913.63$    

PROJECT OWNER:  HG Properties 85, LP TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL: 77,022.89$     AMOUNT OF THIS RELEASE: 73,758.63$    

TOTAL ESCROW POSTED: 1,144,274.71$     

MUNICIPALITY:     Perkasie Borough TOTAL ESCROW RELEASED TO DATE: 822,691.41$    

ESCROW AGENT: Independent Mortgage Company ESCROW SECURITY ACCOUNT (ESA): 20,000.00$    TOTAL ESCROW REMAINING: 321,583.30$    

TYPE OF SECURITY: Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit No. 2900A TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY REMAINING: 80,620.70$    

AGREEMENT DATE: January 3, 2023 RELEASE NO.: 9 TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL REMAINING: 48,511.45$    

RELEASE DATE: June 11, 2024 TOTAL RETAINAGE TO DATE: 29,021.35$    

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE: 163,429.81$    

RELEASE

REQ # 10

UNIT TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

CONSTRUCTION ITEMS UNITS QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY

SUMMARY  OF  ESCROW  ACCOUNT

ESCROW TABULATION CURRENT RELEASE RELEASED TO DATE AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Engineering and Consulting Services

10. Remove and Replace Inlet EA 1 6,100.00$     6,100.00$     1 $6,100.00 -$    

11. Inline Tee w/ 6" Cleanout EA 1 4,000.00$     4,000.00$     1 $4,000.00 -$    

12. Terre Kleen Storm Filter Structure EA 1 85,000.00$     85,000.00$     1 $85,000.00 -$    

V. PAVING AND CURBING

1. Concrete Curb (on-site) LF 1,290 24.50$    31,605.00$     1,290 $31,605.00 -$    

2. Concrete Sidewalk SF 6,805 6.00$    40,830.00$     1,200 $7,200.00 1,200 $7,200.00 5,605 33,630.00$    

3. Concrete ADA Ramps EA 6 1,000.00$    6,000.00$     1 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00 5 5,000.00$    

4. Install DWS at Existing Ramp EA 2 500.00$    1,000.00$     2 1,000.00$    

On-Site Paving

1. Fine Grade and Compact SY 1,386 0.80$    1,108.80$     1,386 $1,108.80 -$    

2. 6" 2A Mod. Stone SY 1,386 8.35$    11,573.10$     1,386 $11,573.10 -$    

3. 4" 25MM Superpave Base Course SY 1,386 23.00$    31,878.00$     1,386 $31,878.00 -$    

4. 2" 19MM Superpave Binder Course SY 1,386 15.00$    20,790.00$     1,386 $20,790.00 -$    

5. Sweep and Tack SY 1,386 0.95$    1,316.70$     1,386 1,316.70$    

6. 1.5" 9.5MM Superpave Wearing Course SY 1,386 13.00$    18,018.00$     1,386 18,018.00$    

8th Street and Arch Street Paving

1. Sawcut Asphalt LF 150 3.00$     450.00$     150 $450.00 -$    

2. Fine Grade and Compact SY 3,126 0.80$    2,500.80$     3,126 $2,500.80 -$    

3. 6" 2A Mod. Stone SY 3,126 8.35$    26,102.10$     3,126 $26,102.10 -$    

4. 5" 25MM Superpave Base Course SY 3,126 28.50$    89,091.00$     3,126 $89,091.00 -$    

5. 2.5" 19MM Superpave Binder Course SY 3,126 18.00$    56,268.00$     3,126 $56,268.00 -$    

6. Sweep and Tack SY 3,126 0.95$    2,969.70$     3,126 2,969.70$    

7. 1.5" 9.5MM Superpave Wearing Course SY 3,126 13.00$    40,638.00$     3,126 40,638.00$    

8. Curb Seal LF 1,290 1.00$    1,290.00$     1,290 1,290.00$    

9. Arch Street Residential Driveway Restoration SY 18 65.00$    1,170.00$     18 1,170.00$    

VI. SIGNAGE AND STRIPING

1. Pavement Line Striping LS 1 3,500.00$    3,500.00$     1 3,500.00$    

2. Signage EA 13 200.00$    2,600.00$     1 $200.00 1 $200.00 12 2,400.00$    

VII. LANDSCAPING

1. Shade Tree EA 24 350.00$    8,400.00$     8 $2,800.00 8 $2,800.00 16 5,600.00$    

2. Ornamental Trees EA 19 350.00$    6,650.00$     19 $6,650.00 19 $6,650.00 -$    

3. Evergreen Trees EA 24 350.00$    8,400.00$     18 $6,300.00 18 $6,300.00 6 2,100.00$    

4. Shoulder Restoration along Arch Street LF 140 20.00$    2,800.00$     140 2,800.00$    

5. Permanent Seeding - Seed and Mulch LS 1 2,000.00$    2,000.00$     1 2,000.00$    

6/11/2024 Page 2 of 3



ESCROW  STATUS  REPORT

PROJECT NAME: Perry Mill TOTAL CONSTRUCTION: 970,228.93$     AMOUNT OF WORK IN PLACE THIS PERIOD: 28,845.00$    

PROJECT NO.: 17-11078-01 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY: 97,022.89$     CONTINGENCY & ENG/INSP/LEGAL RELEASED THIS PERIOD: 44,913.63$    

PROJECT OWNER:  HG Properties 85, LP TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL: 77,022.89$     AMOUNT OF THIS RELEASE: 73,758.63$    

TOTAL ESCROW POSTED: 1,144,274.71$     

MUNICIPALITY:     Perkasie Borough TOTAL ESCROW RELEASED TO DATE: 822,691.41$    

ESCROW AGENT: Independent Mortgage Company ESCROW SECURITY ACCOUNT (ESA): 20,000.00$    TOTAL ESCROW REMAINING: 321,583.30$    

TYPE OF SECURITY: Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit No. 2900A TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY REMAINING: 80,620.70$    

AGREEMENT DATE: January 3, 2023 RELEASE NO.: 9 TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL REMAINING: 48,511.45$    

RELEASE DATE: June 11, 2024 TOTAL RETAINAGE TO DATE: 29,021.35$    

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE: 163,429.81$    

RELEASE

REQ # 10

UNIT TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

CONSTRUCTION ITEMS UNITS QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY

SUMMARY  OF  ESCROW  ACCOUNT

ESCROW TABULATION CURRENT RELEASE RELEASED TO DATE AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Engineering and Consulting Services

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS

1. Emergency Access Bollards EA 9 325.00$    2,925.00$     9 2,925.00$    

2. Emergency Access Pavers SF 64 40.00$    2,560.00$     64 2,560.00$    

3. Concrete Monuments EA 8 250.00$    2,000.00$     8 2,000.00$    

4. Iron Pins EA 77 150.00$    11,550.00$     77 11,550.00$    

5. As-Built Survey LS 1 4,000.00$    4,000.00$     1 4,000.00$    

6/11/2024 Page 3 of 3



PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-42 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
AUTHORIZING THE RETURN OF THE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES ESCROW IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,692.03 FOR THE 
50th SOUTH 7TH STREET LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECT AND 
AUTHORIZING THE BOROUGH MANAGER TO RELEASE THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ESCROW TO APPLICANT 

WHEREAS, 50th South 7th Street, LLC (“Applicant”) submitted a Subdivision/Land 

Development Application for a project known as the 50th South 7th Street Land Development 

project, located at 50th South 7th Street; and 

WHEREAS, Applicant is requesting the withdrawal of their Subdivision/Land 

Development Application for the 50th South 7th Street Land Development project and is 

requesting the release to them of their Professional Services Escrow in the amount of $1,692.03. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Perkasie, 

as follows, that the remainder of the Professional Services Escrow for the Applicant’s 50th South 

7th Street Land Development project, shall be returned to the Applicant upon confirmation by the 

Borough that there are no outstanding or forthcoming legal and engineering bills regarding the 

50th South 7th Street Land Development project. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Borough Manager is hereby authorized to 

release the Professional Services Escrow to the Applicant. 

THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Borough Council of 

Perkasie Borough on the 17th day of June, 2024. 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

ATTEST: By: ________________________________ 
 James Ryder, Council President 

By: ________________________________ 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary 





COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REPORT – June 7, 2024 

Economic Development 

• Perkasie Borough has been awarded a DCED Keystone Communities Planning Grant for $25,000. The grant

will allow the Borough to engage a consultant to create an updated Economic Development Plan.  First

draft of an RFP for consulting services is with the Chair of Council’s Economic Development Committee for

comment.

• A potential tenant has been identified for the FROX retail space on 7th St.

• Working through U&O process with new tenants at 534 W. Market St (previously Painted Sprigs) and 3 N.

7th St (formerly Bloom Flower Co.)

• Maintaining inventory of commercial space available for lease/sale in the Borough.

• Working with a number of individuals hoping to find a commercial location. Meetings with businesses to

clarify zoning and permitting for future plans.

• Met with local businesses to review and plan marketing and business planning.

• Received updated plans from the application at the “Glassworks” development (5th & Callowhill)

• New tenant at the currently vacant Methodist Church on 5th St. has U&O zoning approval – waiting on

building permits and DEP mailer.

PLANNING / ZONING:  

• TEMPORARY FIXED VENDORS: Recommendation for updating Borough ordinance is with Borough attorney

for review and draft.  Continuing enforcement of Transient Retail Ordinance for all mobile food

establishments operating in the Borough.

• NOISE: Conducted research on noise ordinances and created recommendations for Perkasie Borough.

• SPECIAL EVENTS: drafting new ordinance with input from Borough Council.

• URBAN FARMING: Have draft ordinance and recommendations for “Roadside Stands”.  No action this

month.

• EVSE: Perkasie Borough selected as one of 4 municipalities awarded DEP Technical Assistance. Compiled

and returned a list of requested information to DEP engineers, waiting on feedback. The Program will help

us create a strategy and plan for EV & charging infrastructure readiness, adoption and deployment.

• SMALL CELL WIRELESS: Considering adoption of a standard ordinance regulating “small cell” wireless

facilities in the public right of way. No action this month.

• Responded to Zoning, Property Maintenance and Land Development & Subdivision applications and

questions as necessary.

PERKASIE BOROUGH COMMUNITY EVENTS 

• Farmers Market Outdoor Season 2024: Season opened June 1. Terrific turnout for the 2024 season

opener. Special event markets in June include: 6/8: Community Yard Sale; 6/15: Fathers Day; 6/29: Pride.

• Celtic Festival: no action this month

• Earth Day: no Earth Day event in 2024

• Summer Concert Series: Schedule live on website. Press release issued. FB event pages are live.

• Under the Stars Car Show: planning well underway for 2024. Art poster published. Website updated.

Ragtops & Roadsters confirmed they will sponsor and organize the Cars From Afar show on W. Walnut St.

Drafted a Memo of Understanding to support collaboration with the Perkasie Rotary.

• Fall Festival: planning has begun.

• America’s Oldest Tree Lighting:  planning has begun.



• Indoor Farmers Market:  final market was April 27th. Tentative plans to run bi-weekly 2024-25 market at 

the Fire House, opening in November.  

  

• COMMUNITY EVENTS / 3RD PARTY  

• The Memorial Day Parade and Service took place on Saturday May 25th , as part of Sellersville Borough’s 

Sesquicentennial celebrations.  

• The Indian Valley Soap Box Association held their annual Derby on 9th St on Saturday June 1st.  

• Met with Lee Metzger to discuss initial planning for Perkasie’s 150th anniversary celebration, 2029. No 

action this month  

• June’s First Friday event takes place on June 7th. The theme this month is “Paws Out”. These events are 

presented by the Perkasie Town Improvement Association.  

  

• RESIDENT COMMUNICATION  

• Managing resident issues through resolution as necessary.   

• Continuing regular social media posts and updating alerts on Borough website.   

  

OTHER PROJECTS  

 

• SEPTA FREIGHT CAR: RFQ for artists ready for release. Aiming for submissions due early July. Anticipating 

review by Economic Development Committee and presentation of recommendation to Borough Council. 

Aiming to award the bid by end August, although the requirement for a review by SEPTA’s Content 

Committee and the execution of access documents may create some delay.  

Mural installation is funded by a $13,000 Visit Bucks County Tourism Grant award. Perkasie Borough 

developed the application and plan to manage it with the PTIA.  

BC Redevelopment Authority confirmed that they consider the SEPTA site as part of their inventory of 

Brownfields in the County. An assessment could be completed of the property, and the RDA can provide 

information about other property redevelopment on SEPTA.  

• NEXLEVEL permits, Code issues and other property file matters all being logged on NexLevel.  Continuing to 

work with developer on reporting and other system customization.  

• CYBERSECURITY: Awarded $50,000 and 80 hours of Technical Assistance in Phase I: Commitment Phase of 

the “Rural and Municipal Utility Cybersecurity (RMUC) Advanced Cybersecurity Technology (ACT) 1 Prize”. 

We are working on inventory and compiling materials for our application for Phase 2: Planning Phase. 

Submission date has been delayed to November. Phase II will provide winners with $100,000 and 80 hours 

of additional Technical Assistance.    

 

• PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT / CONFERENCES  / MEETINGS: 
• Attended the PA Zoning Academy, 2 day in-person class run by PSATS in East Stroudsburg.  







  CENTRAL BUCKS REGIONAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Neil Dossick 
Chalfont Fire Co. 
Fire Police Captain 

June 5, 2024 

Dear Neil, 

Pursuant to PA. Act 1980-122, the Central Bucks Regional Police Department is requesting 
the assistance of the Chalfont Chemical Fire Engine Company (CCFC) Special Fire Police, as well 
as any Bucks or Montgomery County special fire police, as needed, to assist with traffic and 
crowd control for the annual Tri-Municipal Parade in New Britain Borough, Chalfont Borough, 
and New Britain Township, scheduled for Tuesday, July 4, 2024. 

The Central Bucks Regional Police Department requests that you provide twenty (20) 
Special Fire Police Officers for traffic posts. Please have them report to the CCFC at 301 N. 
Main Steet, Chalfont, no later than 0815 hours. This event will start at 0930 hours and end at 
approximately 1100 hours. 

Please have any available fire police officers contact you directly and then notify me as 
soon as possible of the number of Special Fire Police personnel you can provide. We deeply 
appreciate your ongoing support and cooperation in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Lance Carlen 
Captain 

      cc/Cpl Watson, Sgt Dietz 

229 N. Broad Street * Doylestown, PA 18901 * 215-345-4143 * 215-345-6373 FAX 

  Karl Knott, Chief of Police 

Lance Carlen, Captain 

Paul Kreuter, Captain 



1

Admin

From: Admin
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 1:08 PM
To: Admin
Subject: July 4 parade
Attachments: July 4 parade FP request.pdf

From: Richard Dunbar <rdunbar@perkasiefire.org> 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 9:50 AM 
To: Admin <admin@perkasieborough.org>; Chief 26 <chief@perkasiefire.org>; John Blum <jblum@perkasiefire.org> 
Subject: Fwd: July 4 parade 

Megan, 

We've been asked to assist Chalfont PD with their 4th of July Parade.  A copy of the request sent to the Chalfont Fire 
Police Captain, and subsequently sent to us, is attached. 

I realize this is short notice, but I would ask this be added to the next borough meeting agenda for council approval. 

Also, our Perkasie Fire Police responded to a traffic accident call this past Sunday morning at 1:35 a.m.  It was a single 
vehicle accident in Hilltown that resulted in the death of one of the occupants of the vehicle.  That person, Joe Kay, was 
also a volunteer firefighter with Plumsteadville. We are saddened by this tragic event and loss of a fellow firefighter.  

There is a community wide celebration of life tomorrow afternoon from 12-4 at the  Coleman's Farm, 138 Walter Road, 
Chalfont.  Our Fire Police have been asked by Chalfont Fire Police to assist with traffic control and parking.  This request 
was brought forward in our monthly business meeting at the fire company last night, and because there wasn't time to 
get pre-approval from the borough, a motion was made and approved by our membership for the Fire Police to support 
this event.  We will be attending. 

I'm not sure procedurally how to bring this forward for the council's awareness, so I wanted to bring it to your 
attention.  Let me know what more I might need to do or provide you on this one. 

Thanks! 

Best Regards, 

Rich 



Perkasie borough announces free 
summer concert lineup 
By MEDIANEWS GROUP 
PUBLISHED: June 3, 2024 at 3:59 p.m. | UPDATED: June 3, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. 

PERKASIE — Perkasie borough has announced the lineup of its free summer concert 
series at the town’s Amphitheater in Lenape Park. 

This year’s series will open with Whole Lotta LED, a group of musicians who recreate 
the music of Led Zeppelin. The eight-date season will go on to feature a range of 
musical genres, including classic rock, folk, funk, blues, steel drums and rock ‘n roll, 
said a borough press release. 

The Lenape Park Amphitheater is situated close to the borough’s dog park on 
Constitution Avenue. Concerts run from 7 to 9 p.m. on Wednesday evenings, from 
June 10 to August 21. The Bucks County Folk Song Society will join the lineup on 
June 19. The full list of dates and description of each act can be found 
at https://perkasieborough.org/information/community-events/summer-concert-series/ 

“We are thrilled to bring the Perkasie Summer Concert Series back to beautiful 
Lenape Park,” said Mayor Jeff Hollenbach. “An ice cream, great music and a night out 
with our neighbors in the community is one of the very best ways to spend a summer 
evening.” 

Concertgoers are encouraged to bring lawn chairs and blankets. Local food vendors 
and activities for the kids will also be nearby. Admission is free and open to the public, 
and parking is available on site. For more information about upcoming borough 
events, visit https://perkasieborough.org/information/community-events/. 

The Perkasie Summer Concert Series is made possible through the support of local 
businesses and community organizations, including A&T Chevrolet-Subaru, Begley 
Carlin & Mandio, Gilmore & Associates, Grim Biehn & Thatcher and QNB. 



Perkasie Borough Council discusses 
special events ordinance 
By JOHN WORTHINGTON | jworthington@montgomerynews.com 
PUBLISHED: June 5, 2024 at 10:46 a.m. | UPDATED: June 6, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. 

PERKASIE — Perkasie Borough Council Monday evening, June 3, discussed the 
creation of a special events ordinance to regulate events held in the borough. 

The move would add Perkasie to a growing list of municipalities who have 
implemented such ordinances, including Lansdale and Doylestown. Assistant 
Borough Manager Linda Reid said that the ordinance is aimed at formalizing the 
special event permit application and approval process. 

“We believe it’s time to formalize some of the processes so that when an event 
application comes in, everybody’s clear of the parameters, what’s required, how to 
make those decisions and create more formal process,” said Reid. 

“By establishing an ordinance, it tells those who are coming in what the rules and 
regulations are and it allows us to fall back on something,” added council member 
Chuck Brooks. “It’s important that the borough has something to identify and hand out 
to those who are coming in, and it also affords us to have the rules and regulations 
established.” 

The ordinance would regulate special events on both public and private property that 
obstruct or interfere with normal traffic flow. Provisions would include criteria for 
application review and approval, permitting rules, a process for communicating 
information to applicants and details about fees and cost recovery. 

The ordinance would prohibit applications for special events “intended for the sole or 
primary purpose of private profit,” though Reid clarified that council could make an 
exception for borough businesses. Council member Robin Schilling requested input 
from the economic development committee to prevent any unintended consequences 
for local businesses. 

Borough manager Andrea Coaxum stressed that the ordinance is not designed to 
hinder special events in the borough but rather to establish a formalized review and 
approval process. 

“I would certainly hope that through this process we would not create any more 
obstacles for anyone to have a special event in Perkasie,” said Coaxum. “It’s merely 
to formalize a process that’s in place and see if [council] thinks there’s a need to 
change any part of that process. It wouldn’t be the intent of the staff to throw another 
hurdle in front of anyone.” 



After some discussion, council agreed to do additional research and receive input 
from stakeholders before proceeding with the ordinance. 

Green Ridge Estates East utility switch 

Council approved a utility switch for the Green Ridge Estates East residential 
development from natural gas to underground propane tanks due to the absence of 
nearby natural gas mains. Under the amended plan, each property would receive a 
500-gallon below-grade tank supplied by Penn Valley Gas. Steve Lampmann, 
speaking on behalf of the developer, said that the company typically leases the tanks 
to the homeowners while overseeing care and maintenance. 

Council also recertified its agreement with the Pennridge Wastewater Treatment 
Authority (PWTA). Founded in 1973 as a partnership between six local municipalities 
– Perkasie, Sellersville, Silverdale, Telford, East Rockhill and Hilltown – the PWTA’s
50-year agreement expired last year, leaving the authority without state certification
and the ability to obtain loans for projects. 

Kulp wading pool sponsorship 

Parks and Recreation Director Lauren Moll reported that the Perkasie Lions Club will 
be considering a $1,000 sponsorship to make the Kulp wading pool free of charge to 
the community. The pool will be open on weekdays from 10 a.m to 2 p.m., from June 
10 to August 9. 

Council also approved the 52nd annual Pennridge Community Day on July 7 in Lake 
Lenape Park, with a rain date scheduled for July 14, and a Sellersville borough 5k on 
July 7 at 8 a.m, which will utilize a portion of the Lake Lenape trail in Perkasie. 

The next Perkasie borough council meeting is on June 17 at 7 p.m. For more information, 
visit perkasieborough.org. 



Perkasie Pride announces lineup of events 
By MEDIANEWS GROUP 
PUBLISHED: June 5, 2024 at 10:49 a.m. | UPDATED: June 5, 2024 at 10:50 a.m. 

PERKASIE — Perkasie Pride has announced its lineup of events scheduled for the 
month of June in celebration of LGBTQ+ Pride Month. 

On June 7 from 6 to 8 p.m., The Perkasie Town Improvement Association will hold 
Perkasie’s First Friday “Paws Night Out” event at N. 7th St. 

On June 15 from 7 a.m. to 9:30 p.m, Perkasie Pride will hold family drag bingo, 
featuring prizes, trivia, snacks and music by Balena, one of the stars of the Philly drag 
scene. The location will be provided to ticket holders before the event. Tickets are 
available at https://www.perkasiepride.org/drag-bingo. 

On June 29 from 9 a.m. to noon, Perkasie Pride will host a pride-themed Farmer’s 
Market at 7th and Chestnut Street. 

Perkasie Pride Committee members and the Pennridge Improvement Project Ally 
Booth will be present at a number of events in Perkasie. Anyone with questions, or 
who may be interested in volunteering as a committee member or at any Perkasie 
Pride event, should contact perkasiepapride@gmail.com, said a Perkasie Pride press 
release. 

Perkasie Pride is a community organization dedicated to promoting LGBTQ+ visibility, 
acceptance and equality in the town of Perkasie, Pennsylvania. Through engaging 
events, educational initiatives, and advocacy efforts, Perkasie Pride strives to create a 
welcoming and inclusive environment where all individuals can feel celebrated, 
supported, and empowered. 



Perkasie Fire Co. carnival returns June 25-29 
Fundraiser benefits Perkasie’s all-volunteer fire department 

By MEDIANEWS GROUP 
PUBLISHED: June 10, 2024 at 12:02 p.m. | UPDATED: June 10, 2024 at 12:05 p.m. 

PERKASIE — The Perkasie Fire Company’s annual carnival will take place from June 
25 to 29 at Lenape Park in Perkasie borough. 

The carnival promises five days of thrilling rides, tantalizing food options and exciting 
games for the whole family – all benefiting Perkasie’s all-volunteer fire department, 
said a press release from the fire company. 

“The annual carnival is our biggest fundraising event of the year,” said Tom Hosgood, 
Perkasie Fire Company Carnival Committee Chairman. ” The funds raised allow us to 
maintain our equipment, facilities, and training programs at the highest level – 
ensuring our dedicated volunteers can continue providing exceptional fire protection 
and emergency response services to the community.” 

Gates open at 6 p.m. Tuesday through Friday and 5 p.m. on Saturday. Unlimited ride 
wristbands and individual ride tickets will be available for purchase, said the release. 

For more information, visit https://www.perkasie.bartshow.com/. 


	2024_06_17 Agenda
	Agenda Item 5 - Proclamation - Parks & Recreation Month
	Agenda Item 8A - May 20 Council Minutes
	Agenda Item 8B - June 3 Committee Minutes
	Agenda Item 9B - Taxes Collected - May 2024
	Agenda Item 9C - Budget Status as of 5/31/24
	Agenda Item 9D - Engineer's Report - June 2, 2024
	Agenda Item 9F - ZHB Report
	Agenda Item 9F - 106 E Walnut St ZHB Appl
	Agenda Item 9F - 607 W Park Ave ZHB Appl
	Agenda Item 9G - Police Dept. Report - May 2024
	Agenda Item 9H - Fire Dept. Report - May 2024
	Agenda Item 11A1 - Pub Wks Superintendent Report - May 2024
	Agenda Item 11B1 - Electric Dept. Superintendent Report - May 2024
	Agenda Item 11C1 - Code Enf Administrator Report - May 2024
	Agenda Item 11C2 - Res 2024-36 - Amended Plan for 8th Street Commons
	Agenda Item 11C3 - Res 2024-37 - Amended Plan for Green Ridge Estates East
	Agenda Item 11D1 - Parks & Rec Director Rpt - May 2024
	Agenda Item 11D2 - Event Application - Grow a Pair 5k
	Agenda Item 11D3 - Res Request - Troop 1 End of Year Party
	Agenda Item 11D5 - Discuss Perkasie Community Garden Lease
	Agenda Item 11D6 - Lenape Park Skate Park Update
	Agenda Item 11F1 - Bills List
	Agenda Item 11F2 - Res 2024-38 - Prof Services Agmt - Barry Isett & Associates
	Agenda Item 11F3 - Res 2024-39 - Updated Fee Schedule for 2024
	Agenda Item 11F4 - Res 2024-40 - Pennridge Airp Ph I - Inspection Esc Reduction
	Agenda Item 11F5 - Res 2024-41 - Perry Mill Escrow Release #9
	Agenda Item 11F6 - Res 2024-42 - 50 S 7th St - Return of Prof Serv Escrow
	Agenda Item 11F7 - Request for Fee Waiver - Pennridge Aquatic Club
	Agenda Item 11G1 - Comm Dev Mgr Report dated June 7, 2024
	Agenda Item 11H1 - Req for Fire Police Assistance - Central Bucks Reg PD
	Agenda Item 11H2 - Request for Fire Police Assistance - Chalfont Fire Police
	PB Announces Free Summer Concert Lineup
	PB Council Discusses Special Events Ordin
	Perkasie Pride Announces Lineup of Events
	Perkasie Fire Co Carnival Returns



